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( formerly known as Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited )
(A SINO-FOREIGN JOINT STOCK LIMITED COMPANY ESTABLISHED IN
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IMPORTANT NOTE

The Board of directors and the Directors of Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech
Company Limited (the “Company”) confirmed that there are no
material omissions and misrepresentations or serious misleading
statements in this interim report and accept joint and several
responsibility for the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of
the contents of the report.

Because of official affairs, Ms. Dong Juan and Mr. Zhang Chao did
not attend the meeting. They have appointed Mr. Tong Yunhuan and
Mr. Lei Jinlu to vote on behalf of them respectively.

The interim report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) has not been audited.

Mr. Lei Jinlu, Representative of the Company, Ms. Yu Yan, Financial
Controller, Ms. Zhao Qiongfen, Accounting Supervisor, have declared

that they assure for the truthfulness and completeness of the financial
statements in the interim report.

OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY

OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY

Name of the Company (Chinese):
TAREBEBMEROER QA

Name of the Company (English):
JIAODA KUNJI HIGH-TECH COMPANY LIMITED
Abbreviated Name (English):

JKHT

Place of A Shares Listing:
Shanghai Securities Exchange

Abbreviation for Company A Shares:
JIAODA HIGH-TECH

Stock Code of A Shares:
600806

Place of H Shares Listing:
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Abbreviation for Company H Shares:
JIAODA HIGH-TECH

Stock Code of H Shares:
0300
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http://www.sse.com.cn#l

http://www.hkex.hk.com
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Company Registered Address:
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC

Company Business Address:
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC

Postal Code:
650203

Company’s internet website:
http://www.jkht.com

Company’s e-mail address:
jkht@jkht.com

Company’s Legal Representative:
Mr. Lei Jinlu

Company Secretary of the Board of Directors:
Mr. Feng Sizhong

Telephone:
86-871-6166612

Facsimile:
86-871-6166288

E-mail address:
jkht@jkht.com

Address:
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC

Securities Representative of the Board of Directors:
Madam Qu Xin Ye

Telephone:
86-871-6166623

Facsimile:
86-871-6166288

E-mail address:
dsh@jkht.com

Address:
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC

Company’s designated newspaper for publishing:

China Securities Journal, Shanghai Securities Daily, Hong Kong

Wen Wei Pao and China Daily

Company’s designated internet website for publishing interim report

in the PRC and Hong Kong:
http://www.sse.com.cn and
http://www.hkex.com.hk

Company’s designated address for interim report
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, the PRC
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(=) 32 220085 % B 4 B (2) PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND
HIGHLIGHTS
1. RPEgIEAGFR 1. Prepared in accordance with PRC Accounting Standards
1.1 FEGTEBANHBEEE 1.1 Principal accounting information and financial highlights
By Fir BE ARE
Unit: "000 Currency: RMB
—EZHE —SEME FHREHKL
~B=+H RNB=+H LEEHKREHE(%)
Principal accounting As at As at
TETHHE information 30th June, 2005 30th June, 2004 Difference (%)
MENEE Current assets 680,017 702,145 (3.15)
MEEE Current liabilities 482,486 548,569 (12.05)
BEE Total assets 1,119,903 1,125,840 (0.53)
PR 5 B w Total shareholders’ equity
(TELERERER) 519,977 504,771 3.01
BRFEE (T) Net assets per share (Dollar) 2.12 2.06 2.91
FEEOERFEE (Jr)  Adjusted equity interest
per share (Dollar) 2.1 2.06 2.43
BIUEXA=+HILEREAR FREYL
ZZZhEF —ZSEMmE LERBBHE (%)
For the six months
ended 30th June,
2005 2004 Difference (%)
FAE Net profit for the period 15,206 12,180 24.84
MR E I BR R Net profit after deducting
GopE Ve non-recurring items 13,944 9,460 47.40
ks (o) Earnings per share (Dollar) 0.06 0.05 20
A ENEE (%) Returns on net assets (%) 2.92 2.28 0.64
RERBEEN Cash inflow from operating
ReneFsE activities 23,375 39,823 (41.30)
1.2 HRIECFUHERBEBENSE 1.2 Non-recurring items for the period
By Fir Mg ARK
Unit: "000 Currency: RMB
&8
FREHERAIEHEE Non-recurring items Amount
Lt AiER Loss from security investment (1,424)
IR 7 1 B Government grants 2,553
MREERBEEEEN Non-operating income, expenses after deducting the
Hth FIHE EINA provision for impairment loss of assets 156
FEMEEH Impact of profits tax (23)
& &t Total 1,262




2005 Interim Report I 5

1.3 RPBEFEGHMN(ARELT 1.3 Percentage of return on net assets and earnings per
BHEAREEEEBERBHRADE share in accordance with provision No. 9 of (AR %17
IRMERA TN FEERRE BHFEAREERERMBRA)issued by the China
&k e Securities Regulatory Commission

BT Mg ARK
Unit: Dollar Currency: RMB
BRERSE (%) SRERE
Earnings per equity interest (%) Profit per share (RMB)
2EHE miEFy 2EME mEFH
Profit during the Weighted Weighted
BEHNE reporting period Diluted average Diluted average
FTEEBAE Principal operating profit 13.60 13.81 0.29 0.29
HEFNHE Operating profit 4.82 4.89 0.10 0.10
B8 Net profit for the period 2.92 2.97 0.06 0.06
B IELE BB Net profit for the period after
CpERAE deducting non-recurring items 2.68 2.72 0.06 0.06
RERBGHENRE - FESTEIE 2. Prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
T8 AR 1R Standards — Principal accounting information and financial
highlights
By Fir BEARE
Unit: 000 Currency: RMB
ZZZhEF —ZTmE FHREPKL
~B=+H +ZRA=+—H LtEEHKREHE(%)
As at As at
Principal accounting 30th June, 31st December,

FESHHRE information 2005 2004 Difference (%)

MEEE Current assets 682,013 699,930 (2.56)

MENE & Current liabilities 483,032 547,394 (11.76)

mEE Total assets 1,120,060 1,123,305 (0.29)

AR SR % Total shareholders’ equity

(T& P8R ER) 528,103 512,140 3.12
FRFEE (T) Net assets per share (Dollar) 2.16 2.09 3.35
HEENERFEE (Or) Adjusted net assets per

share (Dollar) 2.16 2.09 3.35
BIUEXA=+HILEREAR FREYL
ZZZhEF —ZTmE LERBBHE (%)
For the six months ended
30th June,
2005 2004 Difference (%)
% FE Net profit for the period 22,216 11,818 87.98
HhEsEEERE Net profit after deducting
P b non-recurring items 22,216 11,818 87.98

Fhikz () Earnings per share (Dollar) 0.07 0.05 40.00

FEEREE(%) Returns on net assets (%) 3.02 2.17 0.85

BB TEBEER Cash inflow from operating

Ren=EFE activities 10,294 35,599 (71,08)
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3. NINGETHERZR 3.  Differences between PRC Accounting Standards (“PRC GAAP”)
and Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HK GAAP”)

B Frx ME:ARK
Unit: "000 Currency: RMB
BHE BRER
Net profit Total shareholders equity
THB FH® iE Y B
For the For the
six months six months
ended ended As at As at
30th June, 30th June, 30th June, 1st January,
HE Iltems 2005 2004 2005 2005

HPBEEHE Consolidated net profit for the period

as per the financial statements

prepared under PRC GAAP 15,206 12,180 519,977 504,771
BEBGITLERRRIER: Adjustments in accordance

to HK GAAP:
BHET YR Amortization of deferred gain on sale

and lease back transaction under

PRC GAAP. Such gain was

recognized as income under

HK GAAP in 2001 (332) (332) - (666)
& T3 A s Gain on sale and lease back

transaction deferred and amortized

under PRC GAAP but wholly

recognised as income under

HK GAAP when the transaction

was entered into - - 5,962 6,960
BEFARRERNR Amortization of gain on deemed

partial disposed of a subsidiary

credited directly against investment

under PRC GAAP. Such gain was

recognized as income under

HK GAAP in 2004 (55) - 870 925
REBREREEBHEZR Goodwill unamortized under HK GAAP

but subject to amortization under

PRC GAAP 1,206 (110) 1,206 -
BRIk Reversal of depreciation on donated

asset provided for under PRC

GAAP but not applicable under

HK GAAP - 1 - -
FAE R YE A Taxation recoverable recognised on

Frig R BN accrual basis under HK GAAP - - 192 192

CHRRRERER Minority interest differences 6,191 79 54,967 49,656
BEEGER In accordance to HK GAAP 22,216 11,818 583,174 561,838
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= B 5 ) K B N B 3. CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL AND SHAREHOLDING
OF THE COMPANY
(—) JBe A % Bl 4 3L (1) Change in share capital
HREMREERER EREREASIRA A During the reporting period, there is no change in total number of
BB REENES- share and structure of the Company resulting from Scrip dividend
and placing.
Bl R
Unit: Share
FREDAR (+:-)
Increase/(decrease) during the period
HnE ERk 2k LHAEER 4] Rt it HXE
Beginning Bonus End of
of the period Allotment shares Transfers Additions Others Sub-total the period
— REWRBRA I, Non-circulating shares
1. BeARR 1. Promoter's shares 120,007,400 - - - - - - 120,007,400
Ed: Comprising:
AZRERN Stated owned shares 31,345,554 - - - - - - 31345554
BREAFERRD Domestic legal person
shares - - - - - - - -
BMEABERR Overseas legal person - - - - - - - -
i Others 71,052,146 - - - - - - 71,052,146
2. BREARD 2. Legal person shares 17,609,700 - - - - - - 17,609,700
3 RFBIR 3. Internal employees
shares - - - - - - - -
4 BERGEM 4. Preference shares
or others - - - - - - - -
ALTRE Total non-circulating
Bhas shares 120,007,400 - - - - - - 12,007,400
= BEmiRERR II. Circulating shares
1. ARBEER 1. Renminbi ordinary
shares 60,000,000 - - - - - - 60,000,000
2. BRETMMNER 2. Domestic listed
foreign shares - - - - - - - -
3 GMLmEER 3 Overseas listed
foreign shares 65,000,000 - - - - - - 65,000,000
4 Ef 4. Others - - - - - - - -
BEmRERD A Total circulating shares 125,000,000 - - - - - - 125,000,000
= Ries Ill. Total 245,007,400 - - - - - - 245,007,400
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(=) JBE A Bt (2) Shareholding of the company
1. WMEBRBRARBREHAE26,451F- 1. As at 30th June, 2005, the Company has 26,451 shareholders.
2. UTRATEZEREEFERER 2. The top ten shareholders of the Company:
gt
Unit: Share
B @R BREE
HEH BERX 4] (BREH g8 (HFRRE
BR&uE(28) E b FRBE (%) FnE) RRRR ShEERE)
Number of Number of Type of
shares held Class shares shareholders
Increase/ at the end Proportion (Trading/ pledged (state or foreign
Name of shareholders (decrease) of the period (%) non-trading) or froze  shareholders)
BARBAREZR (5E) 17 - 71,052,146 29 KRR R ENRR
Xian Jiaotong University Industrial non-trading Pledged state owned
(Group) Incorporation 28,200,000 legal person
shares
EAPRLEE (RBA)ERAA (10,000) 63,587,998 25.95 BERA N/A HERRBRR
HKSCC Nominees Limited trading social public
shares
EFEARER - 31,345,554 12.8 KRR N/A BAKRR
Yunnan Provincial People’s Government non-trading state owned
shares
BHBERA - 17,609,700 7.19 AB N/A ENRR
Kunming Jinghua Company non-trading state owned
legal person
shares
EHENEEERAA - 441,000 0.18 =¥k N/A HERRRR
Yunnan Power Group Limited trading state owned
legal person
shares
IR - 192,700 0.08 ERE NA  HERRER
Wang Yan Li trading state owned
legal person
shares
R 23,245 149,614 0.06 B N/A HERRRR
Li Jia Xiang trading state owned
legal person
shares
i - 147,000 0.06 ERE NA  HERRER
Hao Peng Hui trading state owned
legal person
shares
hESD KA 138,500 0.06 ERE NA  HERRER
Xu Wei Ya unknown trading state owned
legal person
shares
HSBC NOMTNEES (HONG KONG) LIMITED - 136,000 0.06 B N/A HERRRR
trading state owned
legal person
shares
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Al + A AR B B R 3 — BT B AV AR
AH :

AI104 AR 3R A RO 3 AR AR 3R 2 e 4
BEREE RaTHERRBRAR
HEeNBRBERERESAZRRBE

ZHREFEMBE-.

br Ll 5 2 £ ZIRE I PA200556
A30R REFHE(RERTHEHIZE
BEITIEN) 6018 R (AMETES
MAREEHBEANRTERALELFE2
5% (2003FB:]) YT EM R~
BRETAEINFEREZHE M
BEEEEHF(AHERKEN)H
16(1)IEHR T ARAB W EEREMA
THEEARARBEITRA10% A £
ZHER o

AI10E R - 758 QA IR 19 E 5%
F(55%) BRIDMBRREL4F - BIAL
RBABEX (FH) BAF FIFR
NERAREZEZAR 2EHAARK
Il mER AR AR BEEE
AaE FTERDER AEAR EATHE
BB BIERBRG BAZRBK
EEY (£E) 42 58 1#28,200,000
BEON EE BRI ATIF R R B A&
BE) EH OREITENEBER-BH
RoREE (REA) BRAFAREIIME

AR (HED) -

it WmtEEE-RKLTE(FE)F
PR 72 7] #5 3,592,000 H IR IR 17
1l 22 B H IR (7 48 58 405.63% °

Details of the connected relationship among the top ten
shareholders of the Company and consistent action:

None of the top ten largest shareholders of the Company have
relationship with each other and the Company was not notified
by its shareholders that there is any relationship between the
shareholders of non-circulating shares, the sharesholders of
the state owned shares and the public shareholders.

Other than the substantial shareholders disclosed above as at
30th June, 2005, there were no other shareholders whose
shareholdings exceeded the amount required to be disclosed
under Article 60 of “Administration of the Issuing and Trading
of Shares Provisional Regulations” of the PRC and Issue No.2
of “The Content and Format of Disclosure of information of
Annual Report of the Listed Companies” (Amended in 2003)
and the register of substantial shareholders maintained showed
that the Group was not notified of any interests representing
10% or more of the issued share capital of the Company.

There are 4 top 10 largest shareholders holding 5% or more
of the Company’s shares. They are the Xian Jiaotong University
Industrial (Group) Incorporation (“Jiaotong Group”) which holds
the State owned legal person shares; Yunnan Provincial
People’s Government (“Yunnan Government”) which holds the
State owned shares; Kuning Jinghua Company which holds
the legal person shares. Except for the pledge of 28,200,000
shares of Jiaotong Group, all of the shares held by these
shareholders are non-circulating and are not pledged, frozen,
mortgaged nor designated. The overseas listed shares (H
shares) of the Company were held by the HKSCC Nominees
Limited.

Note: Credit Suisse First Boston (HK) Co. Ltd. holds 3,592,000
H Shares, which represents 5.53% of the total H shares.
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Al +&mBRREERER 3.  The top ten shareholders of circulating shares
BEEHR E¥(AB:
mERNHBE HER S Hfth)
BREB Name of shareholder Number of shares held Types of shares
BEHRPREE (REBA)BRAA  HKSCC Nominees Limited 63,587,998 Hi&
H shares
EHENEEERLA Yunnan Power Group Limited 441,000 AR%
A shares
IZE Wang Yan Li 192,700 AR
A shares
FRHE Li Jia Xiang 149,614 AR
A shares
mHSE Hao Peng Hui 147,000 AR%
A shares
wED Xu Wei Ya 138,500 AR
A shares
HSBC NOMINEES HSBC NOMINEES 136,000 HAx
(HONG KONG) LIMITED (HONG KONG) LIMITED H shares
RETE Zhang Wei Guo 122,000 AR
A shares
RRG Sun Jing Jing 110,000 AR
A shares
7 E Fang Qun 104,800 AR
A shares

Al % i 8 A B R AN AT + 4 R 2 [
okl N

Al 2 58 B RAE A BB R
BRIER Z R B B R

AARM R RBRERZERER
FERBEAEIBR(LT RARBIRES
EREHEERBEEERZ)REN
—HITHA-

Details of the connected relationship among the top ten
shareholders of share and the top ten shareholders of
circulating shares:

There are no connected relationship among the top ten
shareholders of circulating shares of the Company,
shareholders of legal person shares and shareholders of state-
owned shares.

The Company was not notified of any connected relationship
and consistent action regulated by “Information Disclosure
Management Procedure to changes of Shareholding of Listed
Company” among the top ten shareholders of circulating shares
of the Company.
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TRBRREREGAZERBR 4.  Change of substantial shareholders and actual holders
ARG ER D A AR AR R R B R 4 There was no change in substantial shareholders and actual
ABRBEEZEE . DRIHEEBRESIA holders during the report period. Flowchart for the relationship

2 T ERE R AE IR T EE

between actual holders and the Company.

kR EEEEERELZES
State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission
of the State Council

i 100%

ARRBARE
Xian Jiaotong University

i 100%

PGB ABESR (RE) AR
Jiatong Group

i 29%

RARBEEHERD BR DA
Jiaoda Kuniji High-Tech
Company Limited
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W wF-ERFARRTAEAR 4. DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT
(—) W40~ B e A v B B B3 R 8 4 (1) No change in shareholding of directors, supervisors and
S ) senior management
B R
Unit: Share
] B MRy RMXFESH B& 17 48 im B SHEHA
Number of Number of
shares as at shares as at Increase/ Reason for
Name Position 1st January, 2005 30th June, 2005 (decrease) the change
S E= 1,000 1,000 - N/A
Shen Guorong Supervisor

() 0 ol A 2 ) g~ B e~ R AR A BN
B 1% L

BEMNEELD:

2005F4A18HFEBRESTE T ER
ABERAEER BEHG:

2005F 4 28H EHBEERTIFERE
ABr =R R EEZH

2005F 427 AR EMNEESF 22X
EZERBB WL2005F6A16H
2004F EHRFSH M BRRAEFES
EHEEENOEBEEETARE
VEE FHE2005F10A318 (&
AEESSEHER)

AARE - ABRR-ALIKNEE (£
B) B AR £2005F6H16H
2004F R F LA RB TR
BN EERTIARES (8K
EESSTHMER) 200567 16H
ENREESFE _fNAeBERE
BRETARESRER-

BEHANREED:

—_

20054 270 X 7] Bl AR IE R B 15
EEARBELEBREMEDTBS:

2005F4A27THENEEE 22X €
FEIMHELZTELARTEEE A
THIZ 2005108318 (EAFLE
FEBHAER)

2005616 H R A BB RZ R
TR TR B A & Bl AR IR TS

2005F 64160 X 7] Bl AR KB B K F
SEREAREREMERTBG-

(2) Newly appointed and dismissed directors, supervisors and

senior management

Change in directorship in the period:

1. Mr. Yue Huafeng, chairman of the company was resigned on

18th April, 2005;

2. Mr. Jiang Zhuangde, non-executive director of the company,
was resigned on 28th April, 2005;

3. During the 2004 annual general meeting on 16th June, 2005,
it was resolved that Mr. Yu Weifeng was appointed as the
independent director of the Company for a period up to 31st

October, 2005;

4. During the 2004 Annual General Meeting held on 16th June,
2005, it was resolved that Mr. Lei Jinlu and Mr. Wen Peixiong
were appointed as directors of the Company, and Mr. Lei Jinlu
was elected as the chairman in the 4th Directors’ meeting

held on 16th June, 2005.

Change in senior management in the period:

1. Mr. Liu Jian, deputy general manager and financial controller
of the Company, was resigned on 27th April, 2005;

2. Ms. Yu Yan was appointed as financial controller in the 4th
Directors’ meeting held on 27th April, 2005, for a period up to

31st October, 2005;

3. Mr. Qin Jianzhong, deputy general manager and party
committee of the Company, was resigned on 16th June, 2005;

4. Mr. Mu Yongping, deputy general manager of the Company,
was resigned on 16th June, 2005.
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T~ 45 P00 e 5L By 5. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(=) 38 5 J00 P e 18 A0 % 165 O 0 i 5L 20 (1)

Business review and financial status of the Group

NRAMNEEREZER 1. Operation of the Group
20055 ¥ - B HIR T IS5 EER In the first half of year 2005, the demand of machine tools in
PRk EEY BEmEEREME PRC remained strong. The growth in demand of large and
b KRB BUTHIRIEIEBAAE M & advanced CNC machine tools is stronger than that of small
REMERIEZEE BB R K and less advanced machine tools. The Group changed its
NAIREGHABEERRE BEAKNE & strategy to adapt this situation by expanding the production
ZHRREHBRE  —FmnE A scale of big and advanced CNC machine tools. The Group
B - SEARER MAIMEAE strengthened the internal control, allocated resources
BHRReEeREBENE: ZS—FTHER efficiently, at the same time, the Group explored a new market.
FEFHmE BAERRPFERS The Group also tried to maintain a better control over
BB RRE - MBS FLRAN subsidiaries. As a result, the received order amounting
THIEER REERSHEE RaH approximately RMB615,000,000 had been completed and
MisHEFE N BREF2ANGHA exceeded the plan of the year. Advanced CNC machine tools
BRACB2EEINTBE S £¥F occupied 54.55% of the total order. The sales for the six months
FARABAKEBRIE6.15[ET 2R ended on 30th June, 2005 was RMB311,420,000 and the net
RIBEE A 2 F 5T 8 H o 8UZ R profit was RMB15,210,000, with an increase of 55.64% and
Lb Bk 48 5] B B8 fE #)54.55% o & IR 24.84% respectively.
S A381,1428 70 - F F)H1,5218
T 0 BB L F A HE R 55.64%M
24.84% -
AREEBEHFEHARAEFHNH 2. Management discussion and analysis on the changes of major
R B AT items

it 3k %3 —ETMmE

~B=+H +=A=+-H 8GR & 18 () L%

Increase % of

;3 30th June, 31st December, (decrease) increase
Numbers ¥ H Items 2005 2004 in amount (decrease)
1 BEE Total assets 1,119,902,839 1,125,840,380 (5,937,541) (0.53)
2 S Bills receivable 37,916,950 17,947,434 19,969,516 111.27
3 JE RTIR R Accounts payable 97,654,569 62,640,557 35,014,012 55.90
4 REER Long-term loan 40,000,000 - 40,000,000 N/A

ot 1 % %3 —EZTmE

ABZ+H AA=+H 18 ()& 18 (&) lLBl%

Increase % of

;3 30th June, 30th June, (decrease) increase
Numbers JEH Items 2005 2004 in amount (decrease)
5 FEEBRA Principal operating income 311,419,690 200,092,621 111,327,069 55.64
6 FEEBRA Principal operating cost 239,954,173 142,159,696 97,794,477 68.79
7 ®E&(B) @ Investment (loss)/income (2,172,038) (530,771) (1,641,267) (309.22)
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70 52 B B B 09

(1)

(2

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

REERERENRE: REH

BIRITE 72,7008 T AT

U]]ﬂ} r@

1

T B E AR R 0
EMEHRNHERBIL M

FERIRFIEMNRR : E AL
ERRIEA SRIE 818 00 Pr B

REBFIE I REPARFE
THBERB RERTUEE
b

TEEBRAER: — T EEH
EHSUO?JDSS 64% : > —J7H
AEEBITE BE REES
iuﬁxﬂzfﬁf BMLEGFES
WiEER RETHFEEE:

wE WD 2 A BRE Y
REMKREKERERI42E T

Brief discussion on reasons of flucations:

(1)

(2

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

The decrease in total assets is due to the repayment of
bank loan of RMB27 million;

The increase in bills receivables and principal operating
income are due to the growth of sale;

The increase in accounts payables is due to the
expansion of production scale and the increase in
purchases of raw materials;

The increase in bank loan is due to the implementation
of project on improving technology and obtained a bank
discount loan for this project;

Selling expenses increased by 55.64% and the stock
level decreased in the year lead to the increase in
principal operating cost;

The decrease in investment income is due to the
provision made on the impairment loss of investment of
RMB1.42 million.

(=) %30 A ) |8 B (2) Review of operations
1. AIEEXEBNEBE: IFAE RE 1. The Group is engaged in the design, development, manufacture
EEM S E WK R E G R B At and sales of machines tools, precision measuring equipment,
ERESER BUMEER ARE precision transducers, digital control machine tools, digital
—BlER RESMNKIESR ETA scanning machine tools development of Hi-tech products and
A B 88 5% B AR A5 R BT A technology consultation services.
EY N
2. EREPELRBRARE B XA 2. Major business or products comprising 10% or more of the
0% | (510%) 1T Rk ER - Turnover or Gross Profits.
Bl Fr BE ARH
Unit: "000 Currency: RMB
FERBHA FEREBAS
TERS TERH Lt L EFH LLEEFAE  ERELESE
BA H*x EHE%) 185 (%) 8 (%) R (%)
Change in Change in
principal principal Change in
Principal Principal operating operating gross
operating operating Gross income from cost from profit from
STTR Business segment income cost ratio last period last period last period
WRERE®  Machine tools 180,339 135,311 24.97 33.47 42.90 24,9518
BAE
decreased by
4.95%
BMEEEESE  Fuel and electricity 120,448 99,493 17.40 153.28 167.06 A 4.26(H
BEL machine ERE
decreased by
4.26%
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3.

FTEEBOMRIENE

Analysis of business by products and geographical segments

3.1 HBREBITEIMHEEER: 3.1 Analysis on turnover by business:
By Fr BiEARK
Unit: '000  Currency: RMB
FEXBBA GHRFEBEHLH (%)
Proportion to
total sales of
SITHE Business Turnover machine tools (%)
BMRAREBREZE Normal equipment production 47,700 33.30
EHREBREE Professional equipment 48,659 33.97
RBEBIBREZE Transportation equipment production 15,432 10.77
Hib gk Other production 34,009 21.96
32 HMREBRERIMWEERS 3.2 Analysis on turnover by product categories:
K
By Fr B ARK
Unit: '000  Currency: RMB
FTEXBRA GHRFEBEHLH (%)
Proportion to
total sales of
SES Product Turnover machine tools (%)
BA =X 8% 4% IR Horizontal boring and milling machines 93,249 65.10
& tb =X #% 4% IK Floor-type boring and milling machines 36,316 25.36
BAZL 0 T AR s Horizontal machine centres 9,059 6.32
JBE 13 £ IR Jig Boring machines 3,807 2.66
HAh Others 804 0.56
3.3 3.3 Analysis on turnover by geographical segment. Major

e PR 2 T R 0 [ 5 10 8K
R

ARABEKRER 5E228%
P EZEEMETHER

provinces are set out as follows:

The Company’s customer base is derived from all
provinces of the PRC, except Tibet and Taiwan. The major

Fo geographical segments are as follow.
By F MR ARK
Unit: '000  Currency: RMB
ETEXRBBRA (HBRBEWLH (%)
Proportion to
total sales of
it E Name of region Turnover machine tools (%)
bl Beijing 29,181 20.37
Bk #B Chengdu 26,799 18.71
R Nanjing 18,528 12.93
b Shanghai 17,612 12.30
=K Ningbo 16,876 11.78
iz Wuhan 10,885 7.60
& M Guangzhou 9,109 6.36
&5 Shenyang 5,910 4.13
Gifeeq Xian 4,363 3.05
Py Jinan 3,962 2.77
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(6) FEERATNKLEBARE (6) Operation and result of major holding companies
&
BT MIE: AR
Unit: '000  Currency: RMB
KFER EBHE TEERUEH EMEX BENR BUA
Principal Major products Registered
Company name activities and services capital Total assets Net profit
EHRAEHRED BER PR VEEHELERNER 20,230.00 43,610 -3,229
HEBRAA Manufacturing ~ Computerized embroidery
Winko Machines Company Ltd. machine
ARZABIRE 8 HEE BRILER 35,000.00 52,308 148
BERERRA Manufacturing  Intelligence electrical
Xian Jiaotong University machine
Siyuan Intelligent
Electric Apparatus
Company Limited
ARXRERRRNE HEE BB ERE T RER 4,560.692 305,157 10,885
REEBRELERA Manufacturing  Fuel and electricity machine

Xian Sher Turbo Machinery
Equipment Company

Limited
PR BB & HEE
BEFRRA Manufacturing

Shanxi Hengtong Intelligent
Machine Company Limited

REKBHERS 27,960.00 30,810 -645
Protoyping machine

2. HEREPHENMBEERNZER
R TT =R

T P PR T 35 1 08 5 3 R
BRARDBIER T R R
BoBARNRREHRBEFRE
KBEZDARBREATHEOE
BREE-AAREAIEGENEE
RH#RBEERTRE MEEDB
ERFth N EIB18 - B B
It S5 IR B - S % R A5 A A DR AR
MBGERANE - FEH EEEE
B BB S MR B
B0 T SR - Ak B K S e
HREmEARNIENER T
RENBERTHSHERE(-

(=) &7 B2 B (3)
1. BRESEABR

BEHN ARESEESHAMAE
SESERIAHAMBER-

2. FEEETEBEHER

BEHRN AFEFRSRESRER
B o

2. Difficulties faced by the Group and its resolutions

The rapid growth of the machine tool market in the PRC
provides an opportunity for the Group. Although the scale
of production increased continuously, it could not meet
the market demand. The major difficulties of the Group
were insufficient production capacity. The Group will
continue to expand its production capacity, in order to
achieve the targeted stock turnover period and adopt to
changes of market condition.

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

1. Use of proceeds from raised funds
There was no new proceeds from raised funds during the
reporting period and there was no listing proceeds from
previous reporting period being utilized during the reporting
period.

2. Principal investments financed by non-raised funds

There is no principal investments in non-raised funds during
the reporting period.
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BEHA 2ARRTPFEFFEEEEEE
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20045 EHE TER TS T =5 CBRE
HARERMBHR)TERIEHAGES
BRREMERYQATERNEHEATETE
M E SR £ 200556 5 16 H & 7 £72004
FERRFSUHEH(RRAER) (RRXE
RERADCESFEZFERADETHER
e

() 3845 390 B0 vy 00 ¥ 23 1L 05 R AT 5 DL
BEFERFE2005F ¥ FETETHES R
TAETATEEEIE IR 2004F AR A
RRBERPS W RETRAESEILR AR

(=) K el fh 3% 3¢
RIEHRABEEAFR FEEE-

(DY) 38 5% 90 VA3 2 ) VRO e ol 25 6 2 ~ B e A
P4 1

ABEHRRABRBREEEE REA G
RN

(1) 3% 90 A 2 ) 3K Wl BR 22 5 20 K

ABERRFABEAABIZEE-

(1)

(2)

3)

4)

(5)

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

Corporate governance

The Company complies with the “Company Laws”, the “Securities
Laws”, relevant laws and regulations issued by the China Securities
Regulatory Commission, the Listing Rules of the Shanghai Securities
Exchange and the Listing Rules of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“SEHK”) to continuously improve its corporate
governance and set up an enterprise system. The Company has
established the Articles of Association to comply with the
requirements of the “Corporate Governance Standards of Listed
Company” announced by the China Securities Regulatory
Commission (“CSRC”) and the State Economic and Trade
Commission. The number of directors is 12, in which 4 directors are
independent director. Under the board of directors, there are Strategic
Committee, Audit Committee, Nomination Committee, Remuneration
review Committee.

During the reporting period, pursuant to (ER &R L R EHR A
AIERMBE) (FE QA F[2005] 155 ) issued by the China
Securities Regulatory Commission on 22nd March, 2005 and (@R
Bk A a ZEFZ M BAN) issued by Shanghai Securities Exchange on
25th March, 2004, and the resolution in the 2004 Annual General
Meeting held on 16th June, 2005, the Company’s Articles was
amended accordingly.

Profit Appropriation or transfer of capital reserve fund
during the reporting period

No appropriation and no transfer were made to the statutory surplus
reserve for the half year ended 2005 and for the year ended 31st
December, 2004.

Major Litigation

These was no major litigation during the reporting period.

Purchase and disposal of assets or merger and acquisition
activities during the reporting period

During the reporting period, there was no significant purchase and
disposal of assets, or merger and acquisition activities occurred in
the Company.

Significant connected transactions during the reporting
period

During the reporting period, there was no significant connected
transactions in the Company.
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FRE ETRREIMNERE FTHED
BBAYMER BMERAREFAA
HINERBRETTHREER TR
HRIT:

RRRERE HRRA NG L IMER
ER BREEIBEHNEERF R
A-ERAXARBHESHEARAT
10008 JLIRTT A FIRIRA R RIFF AR EL
1$190.91%%2 £ 909.10& 7T R 51 (3%
BEREIHMRE) BULBREHRL
AR BEMREIMNERS IR 1R AR
EHAELE TR MEHOE M
REH-

BUEE:
TRRE
LRE
E
EONES 2

2005 8H17H

Significant Contracts

Designated contracts

There was no designated contract in the reporting period.
Subcontracting contracts

There was no subcontracting contract in the reporting period.
Operating lease arrangement

There was no operating lease arrangement in the reporting
period.

Guarantee given in the reporting period

The Company has not given guarantee to companies other
than the subsidiary of the holding company.

During the reporting period, no other guarantee is given to
any other party except for the guarantee of RMB10,000,000
banking facilities, based on the 90.91% of shareholding,
RMB9,091,000 of guarantee given to its subsidiary — Winko
Machines Company Limited. There is no other guarantee given
during the reporting period or before the date of report. The
Company has control over the guarantee. No damage to the
Company and to its shareholders is effected, especially the
interest of the minority shareholders.

The independent directors’ independent opinion of the
Company’s accumulated and current external guarantee

The independent directors have investigated the issue in
accordance with the requirements under “Notice concerning
the regulation on the flow of funds between listed companies
and other related parties and the provision of guarantees by
listed companies to external parties” (Zheng Jian Fa [2003]
No.56). The result of the investigation is as follows:

The Independent Directors find the Company provided the
guarantee to its subsidiary, Kunming Winko Machines Company
Limited, with the amount of RMB10,000,000 and provide
RMB9,091,000 according to the proportionate shareholding in
the subsidiary. The company does not have other guarantee
to the third party as at the end of the reported period.

Independent Directors
Yu Chengting

Tong Yunhuan

Dong Juan

Yu Weifeng

17th August, 2005
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7)

(8)

6. Entrusted investment

On 23rd February, 2004, an agreement for trusteeship of the
Management of Investment in State Bonds was entered by the
Company and Chinese Fortune Securities (“China Fortune”),
pursuant to which the Company entrusted China Fortune
Securities to conduct investment on State Bonds with
RMB50,000,000 funded by internal sources. The term of the
entrustment lasts for one year from 23rd February, 2004 to
23rd February, 2005. In June 2004, after the inspection
performed by the Group, it has been identified that Chinese
Fortune Securities fails to comply with agreement to invest in
State Bonds, but using the fund to invest in A shares. The
Company is in discussion with China Fortune to rectify such
failure to comply with terms of the agreement and to bear the
damages on losses. As the report date, China Fortune did not
repay RMB50,000,000 to the Company. China Fortune was
taken over by China Huarong Asset Management Corporation
(“China Huarong”) and the Company reported the entrusted
amount RMB50,000,000 to China Huarong. As at 31st
December, 2004, the Company had made a provision of
RMB37,480,000. The Group has announced the above incident
in “China Securities Daily”, “Shanghai Securities Daily”, Hong
Kong “Wen Wei Po” and “China Daily” on 2nd April, 2004, 10th
June, 2004 and 22nd April, 2005.

As at 30th June, 2005, the market value of the asset was
RMB6,850,000. The Company has made a provision of the
valuation of the project with an amount of RMB1.42 million.

7. Other major contract
Nil

Commitments by the company and shareholders holdings
more than 5% of total Capital

There was no new commitment given by the Company and
shareholders holdings more than 5% of total capital.

Pursuant to the “Related party transaction and prohibited for the
competition Agreement ”signed by the Company and Jiaotong Group
,Jiaotong Group had undertaken that it will not participate in any
business or activities, which will compete against the Company either
directly or indirectly. During the reporting period, Jiaotong Group
had adhered to the agreement.

Appointment and re-appointment of auditors

During the reporting period, the company re-appointed Xian Xigema
Certified Public Accountants as the domestic auditors of the Company
and Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the international auditor of the
Company for the year 2005. The Board of Directors was authorized
to determine the audit fee.
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(10)

Company, board of directors and director’s penalty and

improvement situation

The Company received a notice from Yunnan Commission of China
Securities Regulatory Commission on 19th May, 2005. The directors,
senior management and related staff of the Company had to undergo
learning and research. The notice requested the Company to
implement projects on improving the current situation of disclosing
information, controlling the investment activities, strengthening the
supervision on subsidiaries and having a better internal control within
the holding company and subsidiaries. The Group has announced
the above rectification report in “China Securities Daily”, “Shanghai
Securities Daily”, Hong Kong “Wen Wei Po” and “China Daily” on
17th June, 2005.

Explanation and opinion on the qualified audit opinion of

Overseas auditor

1. Senior management’s explanation on the issue leading to a
qualified audit opinion:

On 27th April, 2004, the overseas auditor issued a qualified
audit opinion for the 2004 financial report. It involves the issue
of entrusting Chinese Fortune Securities to operate securities
for the Group with a market value of RMB7,560,000. The
overseas auditors expressed a qualified opinion regarding the
scope limitation on the ownership of the entrusted funds in
amount of RMB7,560,000.

In the opinion of the board of directors, as the entrusting
securities held by Chinese Fortune Securities was freezed by
the Shanghai supreme court and the issue was not settled
yet. The value of the entrusting securities was to be calculated
with the basis of its market value of the amount of
RMB4,250,000 received from the Chinese Fortune Securities.

2. Representation of board of directors:

On 17th August, 2005, the overseas auditor issued an except-
for modified review conclusion for the interim review for the
six month ended 30th June, 2005. It involves the ownership of
the entrusting securities held by Chinese Fortune Securities
with an amount of RMB6,540,000.
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In the opinion of the board of directors, on 3rd June, 2004, the
Shanghai supreme court decided to freeze the relevant assets
of Chinese Fortune Securities based on /& & & A RABR
JA(2004)Bm RRFEARE (EBTRBRARERREHES)) .
The entrusting securities borne the risk on price fluctuation
but not the realization of those securities. Regarding the
RMB50,000,000 entrusting investment, the Group had made a
provision of RMB37,480,000 on the devaluation of entrusting
securities, based on the market value of RMB7,960,000 fund
deposit and RMB310,000 cash deposit in the fund account as
at 31st December, 2004 and the amount of RMB4,250,000
received made by the senior management. As the case was
net settled, the value of entrusting investment was calculated
based on the market value and the receipt of RMB4,250,000.
The treatment is acknowledged and agreed by the PRC
auditors.

As at 30th June, 2005, the market value of the asset was
RMB6,850,000. The Company has made a provision of the
valuation of the investment with an amount of RMB1.42 million.

Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Company Limited
Board of Directors

17th August, 2005
Opinion of independent directors

Summary of the independent directors’ description on the
modified review conclusion of the overseas auditors on 17th
August, 2005 as follows:

On the basis that the entrusting securities in Chinese Fortune
Securities was freezed by the Shanghai supreme court on 3rd
June, 2004. The case was not settled as at the date of interim
report. Before the settlement of the case, there is insufficient
ground for the provision basis of RMB6,540,000 on the value
of entrusting securities.

Independent directors decided that the board of directors had
made a reasonable decision on this issue.

Independent directors
Yu Chengting

Tong Yunhuan

Dong Juan

Yu Weifeng

17th August, 2005
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(10)

(11

(12)

(13)

4. Supervisor’s opinion

Summary of details of the Supervisor’s opinion on the modified
review conclusion of the overseas auditors dated 17th August,
2005 as follows:

The entrusting securities in Chinese Fortune Securities was
freezed by the Shanghai government on 3rd June, 2004. The
case was not settled as at the report date. Before the
settlement of the case, there is insufficient ground for the
provision of RMB6,540,000 on the value of entrusting
securities.

Supervisors decided that the board of directors had made a
reasonable decision on this issue.

Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Company Limited
Supervisory Committee

17th August, 2005

Directors, supervisors and senior management’s rights to

acquire shares or debentures

At no time during the period was the Company a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors, supervisors or member of
senior management of the Company or their spouses or children
under 18 to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares,
or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

Convertible securities, options, warrants or similar rights

The Company has not issued any convertible securities, options,
warrants or similar rights during the period.

Repurchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s listed
securities

The Company has not repurchased, sold, redeemed or cancelled
any of its listed securities during the period.

{Code on Corporate Governance Practices) and {Code
on listed issuers regarding the shares and securities

transactions of the directors)

During the reporting period, Directors, Mr. Guo Shangwu, Mr. Zhang
Chao, Mr. Yu Chengting and Mr. Tong Yunhuan who have not attended
the Board of Directors Meeting for once and supervisor, Mr. Guo
Junyu and Mr. Liu Gang who have not attended the Supervisory
Committee meeting for once.

The Company has complied throughout the period with the Code of
Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
The Company has also complied throughout the period with the
Code of Standard Practice as set out in Appendix 10 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.
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HBEHAAREREMBERNSER.

(14) Other major event

There was no other major event during the reporting period.

(1) 15 B 8 5% % 5l (15) Announcement during reporting period
=5 H#EmMETRBREE HEBE 8 HSMmENARLEREREE
Event Published Press Date Relevant website
ARNBR_TEZERF— A (REFESR) - 2005-01-27 http://www.sse.com.cn,
“t+tHBEERAFZE (EBBEHBR http://www.hkex.hk.com
NAFIILE B W AR L REE(ER)
hONREZBEREERF {CHINA DAILY)
REAEHHEEENET
SR 0 RA S SL S PR 1T
e -HE-EE HER
BR 75
On 27th January, 2005, China Security Daily,
the Company announced Shanghai Security Daily,
the signing of cooperation Hong Kong “Wen Wei Po”
agreement with Tos Varnsdorf, A.S. and China Daily
to incorporate a limited liability
company. The terms of the
agreement specified the research,
production, sales and services of
certain model number of horizontal
2005F4A18H RAIAEREER (PEEHFHR) 2005-04-18 http://www.sse.com.cn,
L By (EBFELEBY R http://www.hkex.hk.com
BEBAXERD)
{CHINA DAILY»
On 18th April, 2005, the Company China Security Daily,
announced the resignation of the Shanghai Security Daily,
chairman, Mr. Yue Huafeng Hong Kong “Wen Wei Po”
and China Daily
200554 22H A AIA % (REESHR 2005-04-22 http://www.sse.com.cn,
2004F EEBETEE (EBBFBM) R http://www.hkex.hk.com
BEBAXERD)
{CHINA DAILY)
On 22nd April, 2005, the Company  China Security Daily,
announced the indicative Shanghai Security Daily,
announcement of loss in Hong Kong “Wen Wei Po”
results for 2004 and China Daily
200548280 R EIA LR (REEFESER) - 2005-04-28 http://www.sse.com.cn,
2004F ERRGEM KA A (EBBFFBM) R http://www.hkex.hk.com
FOEEEFEE2RGZREN BEBAXER) -

FNEEFSEENRGH ARG

On 28th April, 2005, the Company
announced the notification of 2004
annual meeting, the resolution
of the 22nd meeting of the
Fourth Board of Directors and the
fifth meeting of the fourth
Supervisor’s meeting

{CHINA DAILY)

China Security Daily,
Shanghai Security Daily,
Hong Kong “Wen Wei Po”
and China Daily
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Event Published Press Date Relevant website

2005 5250 ARl AEEMNE (REBEHR) 2005-05-25 http://www.sse.com.cn,
BEEEFE_T-REHREE (EBEH®R R http://www.hkex.hk.com
MIERREAREREAS BEBECCER) -

On 25th May, 2005, the Company
announced the resolution of the
23rd meeting of the Fourth
Board of Directors

20056 A 1780 A & A 520045 &
BREGRELE FUEEES
F-_tMREHERABEAE FME
EFEEFLREHRREQE

On 17th June, 2005, the Company
announced the resolution of the
2004 annual general meeting,
the resolution of the 24th meeting
of the Fourth Board of Directors,
and the seventh meeting of the
Fourth Supervisors meeting

{CHINA DAILY)

China Security Daily,
Shanghai Security Daily,
Hong Kong “Wen Wei Po”
and China Daily

(RBEFESH®R) 2005-06-17 http://www.sse.com.cn,
(EBBHB R http://www.hkex.hk.com
B CER)

{CHINA DAILY)

China Security Daily,
Shanghai Security Daily,
Hong Kong “Wen Wei Po”
and China Daily

REEEm
BEER

2005 8H17H

On behalf of board of directors
Chairman
Lei Jinlu

17th August, 2005

W 5 il it % 7. FINANCIAL REPORTS

HpE e EHER: A. In accordance with PRC GAAP

1+ AAF2005F ¥ F P BRE REHE 1. The interim report 2005 of the Group has not been audited.
Fhe

2-  EiTHEX

2. Financial statements (as enclosed)
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i A A RIE A Bl v B 4 PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
BaAMER Balance Sheets
ZESEEXRAZ+H ZEEME+ZA=+-8
aft 47 At 48
ki3 ARET ARET ARET ARET
(RE&H) (Rug&s) (#8&3r) (#&5t)
30th June, 2005 31st December, 2004
Consolidated The Company Consolidated The Company
Notes RMB RMB RMB RMB
gE Assets (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited)
RDEE CURRENT ASSETS
%j’i%é@ Bank balances and cash hi 145,270,120.20 98,380,810.34 196,667,287.24 121,861,338.59
SHRE Short-term investments h.2 12,030,432.01 12,030,432.01 13,454,045.52 13,454,045.52
EREE Bills receivable 13 37,916,949.60 21,007,496.00 17,947,434.06 14,092,474.06
JE W AR 7 Dividends receivable - 4,163,885.27 - 4,163,885.27
RIS Interest receivable - - - -
B U IR 3 Accounts receivable h4 82,943,749.65 31,006,197.71 77,677,859.61 31,942,562.76
H B YK Other receivables hb5 22,171,678.82 20,300,592.02 11,319,504.70 6,363,471.58
ARIER Prepayments 63,587,153.68 10,299,033.58 61,483,659.31 2,702,984.45
[ EE Subsidies receivable - - - -
g Inventories h.6 315,911,835.49 204,497,532.73 323,471,136.42 209,794,867.01
HHER 3 Prepaid expenses 17 185,098.75 - 124,123.42 -
GRERDEEFEX Net loss on deferred current assets - - - -
—ERIBNRBEERE Long-term debt investment due
within one year - - - -
ROEESH Total current assets 680,017,018.20 401,685,979.66 702,145,050.28 404,375,629.24
OB LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
RERERE Long-term equity investments h.8 12,538,996.07 101,103,072.96 9,788,087.27 96,412,837.03
Aotz Of which: consolidated difference in value 9,088,996.07 9,088,996.07 9,788,087.27 9,788,087.27
Hp REREZE Of which: difference in equity investments 9,088,996.07 9,088,996.07 9,788,087.27 9,788,087.27
REEER Long-term debt investment - - - -
RORELH Total Long Term Investments 12,538,996.07  101,103,072.96 9,788,087.27 96,412,837.03
BEEE FIXED ASSETS
EQEFE Fixed assets, at cost 1.9 472,580,608.22  384,907,439.61  456,791,998.78  374,778,182.93
B2t E Less: Accumulated depreciation 7.9 176,189,842.00  156,424,93451  164,769,276.64  147,919,440.68
iﬁﬁé@ - Fixed assets, net book value 296,390,766.13 228,482,505.10 292,022,722.14 226,858,742.25
HETEEREER Less: provision for impairment loss h.9 1,948,216.95 1,948,216.95 1,948,216.95 1,948,216.95
BEEERE Fixed assets, net realisable value 294,442 549.18  226,534,288.15  290,074,505.19  224,910,525.30
IENR Project materials - - - -
ERIE Construction in progress,
net realisable value h.10 69,590,945.68 40,064,020.11 58,376,694.19 34,931,971.28
ETAERE Disposal of fixed assets - - - -
GREETEEFEX Loss on deferred fixed assets, net - - - -
BEEESH Total Fixed Assets 364,033,494.86 266,598,308.26 348,451,199.38 259,842,496.58
ERRABRE Intangible and Other assets
ERWEE Intangible assets A1 63,184,673.69 24,829,313.77 65,344,602.05 25,193,208.41
RAGEER Long-term deferred expenditures 12 128,656.34 - 111,441.20 -
ERBEE Other long-term investments - - - -
BEREMEESH TOTAL INTANGIBLE AND
OTHER ASSETS 63,313,330.03 24,829,313.77 65,456,043.25 25,193,228.41
EBERE DEFERRED TAXATION
EIEHE Deferred tax - - - -
EE&H TOTAL ASSETS 1,119,902,839.16 794,216,674.65 1,125,840,380.18 785,824,191.26
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PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
Balance Sheets (Continued)

“S2IENAZ=TH

“ZEmME+=RAZ+—H

&t G aft 87
it &% ARET ARET ARET ARET
(RAEF5T) (KA F5T) (42 &5t) (= &5t)
30th June, 2005 31st December, 2004
Consolidated The Company  Consolidated The Company
Liabilities and Notes RMB RMB RMB RMB
AERMEEES shareholders’ equity (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited)
bid )R CURRENT LIABILITIES
REBER Short-term loans h.13 70,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 137,091,000.00 98,000,000.00
S Bills payable - - - -
LS Accounts payable h.14 97,654,568.58 35,029,274.28 62,640,557.32 22,005,521.35
BUIRS Advances from customers 7.15 259,025,660.47  112,772,371.43  294,381,649.15  111,151,535.58
ENTE Accrued salary 716 2,254,401.73 845,649.19 2,401,981.42 2,401,981.42
EREFNE Accrued welfare 8,218,315.50 6,016,390.17 7,061,979.86 5,094,790.75
JEAT R A Dividend payable 2,101,732.59 - 2,101,732.59 -
ERHe Taxes payable ha7 9,840,345.47 7,540,998.89 14,758,896.08 11,777,336.20
HipERH Other payables .18 2,880,728.42 2,852,471.00 465,951.33 449,815.00
HithERZ Other accrual 26,592,014.91 11,258,691.33 25,250,268.44 12,406,383.93
ERER Accrued expenses h.19 3,576,358.52 2,308,814.33 2,072,716.96 1,779,501.06
HHEE Estimated liabilities - - - -
—ERIBNRBERE Long-term loans due within one year 71.20 342,168.90 342,168.90 342,168.90 342,168.90
EniBak Other current liabilities - - - -
RBARAH Total current liabilities 482,486,295.09  218,966,829.52  548,568,902.05  265,409,034.19
RUARK LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
REER Long-term loans .21 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 - -
REERR Long-term payable n.22 10,546,864.70 3,346,864.70 10,482,384.80 3,282,384.80
ZEENH Specific project payable 7.23 2,644,136.01 2,644,136.01 2,647,563.01 2,647,563.01
BTN & Deferred gain h.24 9,281,637.39 9,281,637.39 9,714,394.95 9,714,394.95
RHRESH Total long-term liabilities 62472,638.10 5527263810  22,844,34276  15644342.76
BERE Deferred taxation
ERERIA Deferred taxation - - - -
AESH TOTAL LIABILITIES 544,958,933.19 274,239,467.62 571,413,244.81 281,053,376.95
PEREHEE Minority interest 54,966,698.94 - 49,656,321.06 -
BRES SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
RA Share capital h.25 245,007,400.00 245,007,400.00 245,007,400.00 245,007,400.00
R EEERE Less: Return on investment - - - -
BRAFE Share capital, net 245,007,400.00 245,007,400.00 245,007,400.00 245,007,400.00
BADNE Capital reserves h.26 305,291,280.12 305,291,280.12 305,291,280.12 305,291,280.12
BHAE Surplus reserves h.27 16,812,657.84 16,812,657.84 16,812,657.84 16,812,657.84
LR RN Including: Statutory public welfare fund 8,406,328.92 8,406,328.92 8,406,328.92 8,406,328.92
KARFE Unappropriated profits 1.28 (47,134,130.93)  (47,134,130.93)  (62,340,523.65)  (62,340,523.65)
BRERSH TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 519,977,207.03  519,977,207.03  504,770,814.31  504,770,814.31
BERBRRESEH TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

1,119,902,839.16  794,216,674.65

1,125,840,380.18

785,824,191.26
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A R A 4 W Statement of income and Appropriation

BENRZTRLNER

it 23 %3 it 13 %3 —emE —esmE
ELid BARH aHB BARM
i3 ARET ARET ARET ARET

(REFit) (REE) (REET) (REFit)

For the six months ended 30th June,

2005 2005 2004 2004
Consolidated The Company Consolidated The Company
Notes RMB RMB RMB RMB
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
— FEEBNA 1. Principal operating income h.29 311,419,690.40 180,338,899.22 200,092,621.43 135,119,767.67
B FEEBRA Less: Principal operating cost .29 239,954,172.81  135,310,959.09  142,159,695.95 94,687,397.47
TEEBBRERMEM Principal operation tax
and addition 732,187.37 - 102,044.95 -
o IREBAE 2. Principal operating profit 70,733,330.22 45,027,940.13 57,830,880.53 40,432,370.20
m: EtEBHE Add:  Other operating income £.30 985,162.56 837,987.02 434,401.54 429,516.18
W EXEH Less:  Selling expenses 12,882,545.31 8,213,944.82 14,562,490.51 7,821,773.96
EEER Administrative expenses 30,959,956.85 19,403,467.52 29,908,336.20 20,929,082.96
H%ER Financial expenses £.31 2,824,569.63 2,076,022.71 3,325,514.90 3,206,839.78
= BEFH 3. Operating profit 25,051,420.99 16,172,492.10 10,468,940.46 8,904,189.68
m: RERS Add:  Investment (loss) income £1.32 (2,172,037.73) (663,377.58) (530,770.81) 1,235,066.20
BEWA Subsidy income h.33 2,552,750.29 2,000,000.00 2,457,358.96 2,000,000.00
EEMEA Non-operating income 7.34 186,661.59 157,848.31 97,783.58 97,583.58
e EENTH Less: Non-operating expenses 7.35 30,735.44 29,733.29 63,030.54 56,571.60
me FEERE 4. Profit before income tax 25,588,059.70 17,637,229.54 12,430,281.65 12,180,267.86
W FER Less: Income tax 7.36 4,190,622.12 2,430,836.82 171,069.25 -
DPEBRERE Minority interest 6,191,044.86 - 78,944.54 -
h ENE 5. Net profit for the period 15,206,392.72 15,206,392.72 12,180,267.86 12,180,267.86
m: FNRAEFE Add:  Accumulated losses at
beginning of the period (62,340523.65)  (62,340,523.65)  (45,250474.24)  (45,259,474.24)
EEA Other transfers - - - -
N AR 6. Profit for distribution (47,134,130.93) (47,134,130.93)  (33,079,206.38)  (33,079,206.38)
e RRETEBHLE Less:  Statutory surplus reserve - - - -
RREELRS Statutory public welfare fund - - - -
REBIZBRENES Employee welfare and bonus - - - -
ROGEEES Reserve fund - - - -
ROGEERES Corporate development fund - - - -
MERERA Return on investment - - - -
t AERRARMFE 7. Profit available for distribution
to shareholders (47,134,130.93)  (47,134,13093)  (33,079,206.38)  (33,079,206.38)
e EREERET Less: Preference shares dividend paid - - - -
ROEERRLR Surplus reserve - - - -
JEATE B AR AR A Ordinary share dividend paid - - - -
BERAHTAREN Convertible share dividend - - - -
N RARAE 8. Unappropriated profit (47,134,130.93)  (47,134,130.93)  (33,079,206.38)  (33,079,206.38)
FEEREA:FRE Company’s Legal Representative: Lei JinLu
FEEHIENLAIEE A M Financial Controller: Yu Yan

N
Pt L

BB EE A HEE Prepared by: Zhao Qiongfen
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BReERuR Cash Flow Statements
BEXA=THLEAREA
ZETi% —B%i% —ETmE EImE
aHE BLAH AHE BLEH
ARET ARET ARET ARET
(KEF:T) (RE#E:T) (RE#E:T) (KEF:T)
For the six months ended 30th June,
2005 2005 2004 2004
Consolidated The Company Consolidated The Company
RMB RMB RMB RMB
RE Items (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
— EEEHEANBERE: 1. Cash Flow From Operating Activities:
HEBAm RESKRINRS Cash received from sales of goods and
rendering of services 296,480,993.04 184,171,502.39 273,469,075.21 170,646,077.38
WEMFBRE Refund of taxes and surcharges received 2,678,631.17 2,000,000.00 2,457,358.96 2,000,000.00
IMEMELEESHEENIES  Other cash received relating to
operating activities 8,394,904.51 - 901,222.92 -
REMARH Sub-Total of Cash Inflow 307,554,528.72  186,171,502.39  276,827,657.09  172,646,077.38
BERR BXEBIANAS Cash paid for goods and services 191,912,296.78 95,110,149.29  170,369,256.85  105,150,480.33
IRGRINRABRIZMMES  Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 39,449,841.64 30,479,757.77 25,996,989.45 20,455,092.18
INNEERE Taxes and surcharges paid 33,638,831.92 22,403,198.56 14,720,410.28 11,561,604.81
IROEMELEEHEBHAS  Other cash paid relating to
operating activities 19,179,001.29 15,965,466.05 25,918,115.65 9,023,401.87
BE RN Sub-Total of Cash Outflow 284,179,971.63 163,958,571.67 237,004,772.23 146,190,579.19
BERPELRENEFE Net Cash Flow From Operating
Activities 23,374,557.09 22,212,930.72 39,822,884.86 26,455,498.19
Z- REEPEAMBERE: 2. Cash Flow From Investing Activities:
BEREFRKHNRE Cash Received from refund of investment - - 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
REREREMEINES Cash Received for investment income - - 168,320.39 168,320.39
RERTEE EVEEAN Net cash received from disposal of
ERMEEMRENRELEFE fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long term assets 11,530.00 11,530.00 442,560.00 442,560.00
AMEMEARERD Other cash received relating to
BEzRE investing activities - - - -
RE AP Sub-total of Cash Inflow 11,530.00 11,530.00 50,610,880.39 50,610,880.39
BRETEE EVEEAN Cash paid to acquire fixed assets,
A RAEEMIANERS intangible assets and other
long-term assets 30,847,182.95 13,602,446.16 22,542,085.96 13,176,486.95
REMZHNRE Cash paid for investment 14,294,400.00 3,000,000.00  101,760,000.00  100,760,000.00
IRMEREREED Other cash paid relating to
EEMRS investment activities 2,000,000.00 - - -
REMIM/ N Sub-total of Cash Outflow 47,141,582.95 16,602,446.16 124,302,085.96 113,936,486.95
REAGHELENRENEFE Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (47,130,052.95)  (16,590,916.16)  (73,691,205.57)  (63,325,606.56)
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Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

BEXRZTALREA

i 1 3 %3 i 13 %3 i 13 t 13
AhE BLARR =R BARR
ARETT ARETT ARET ARET
(KiEF5T) (RE&5T) (RE&5T) (KEF5T)
For the six months ended 30th June,
2005 2005 2004 2004
Consolidated The Company Consolidated The Company
RMB RMB RMB RMB
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
= BERPEAMBENE: 3. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
sk & BB R & Cash from proceeds for use of investment - - 10,000,000.00 -
R FRaRR O BREERY  Including: Cash from proceeds arising
REmMBENSRS from minority fund
ERARENES Cash from borrowing 85,000,000.00 85,000,000.00 102,000,000.00 82,000,000.00
Doyl 393 Other cash received relating to
FEORS financing activities 8,514.89 - - -
REMANG Sub-total of Cash Inflow 85,008,514.89 85,000,000.00 112,000,000.00 82,000,000.00
BEEBAX ‘TE’]EE% Cash repayment of borrowing 112,091,000.00  103,000,000.00 76,000,000.00 69,000,000.00
AREF FEXEAHEL Cash payments for distribution of
Pﬁiﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁ dividends or profits and payments
of interest expenses 2,752,586.07 2,011,542.81 4,380,288.94 3,206,839.78
E:FRAXALE Including: dividend paid to subsidiary’s
TR R A minority shareholders - - - -
IRHEMEELEHEEHES  Other Cash paid relating to
financing activities 9,101,000.00 9,091,000.00 1,804,416.00 -
BEim Sub-total of Cash Outflow 123,944,586.07  114,102,542.81 82,184,704.94  72,206,839.78
SEERELNBLNETE Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities (38,936,071.18)  (29,102,542.81) 2981529506 9,793,160.22
M EXZHUREHTE 4. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes - - (120,000.00) (120,000.00)

I ReRRLFEWHEINE

5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

(62,691,567.04)

(23,480,528.25)

(4,173,025.65)

(27,196,948.15)

EERERA BB

Company’s Legal Representative: Lei JinLu

Financial Controller: Yu Yan
Prepared by: Zhao Qiongfen

I%’Sﬁl{’ﬁﬂ’]“ BREAEH
S HBREAN BEY
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B Jm % R Supplemental Information
BEXA=THLEAREA
ZETi% —B%i% —ETmE EImE
ELd BLAH AHE BLEH
fifzt ARET ARET ARET ARET
(KEF:T) (R@&it) (R@&it) (KEE:T)
For the six months ended 30th June,
2005 2005 2004 2004
Consolidated The Company Consolidated The Company
Notes RMB RMB RMB RMB
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
1. BFEESHALLESHRERE 1. Reconciliation of profit before income
tax to net cash outflow from
operating activities
EFE Net profit 15,206,392.72 15,206,392.72 12,180,267.86 12,180,267.86
m: PEREEE Add: Minority interests 6,191,044.85 - 78,944.54 -
SRMEEREER Provision for impairment loss 3,238,611.68 1,423,613.51 (59,955.00) (59,955.00)
BRNET YA Amortisation of deferred gains 432,757.56 432,757.56 (432,757.56) (432,757.56)
ErAEmE Depreciation of fixed assets 12,114,318.48 9,039,925.38 10,530,513.98 8,043,323.69
ENEESH Amortisation of intangible assets 3,425,928.38 873,964.64 2,789,456.65 838,784.10
REGEEREH Amortisation of long term deferred
expenses 45,972.20 - 357,065.00 172,815.00
BEERRD (R:Em) Decrease (increase) in deferred
expenses (42,863.33) - (57,176.76) -
BREREM A RD) Increase in accrual expenses
(less: decrease) 1,202,144.83 529,313.27 1,910,901.00 1,880,361.44
REETEE BVEEA (Gain) loss on disposal of
EtRMEENER fixed assets and intangible assets (36,003.31) (36,003.31) (94,063.58) (94,063.58)
(R Yrgs)
ErAEREEXL Loss on deserted fixed assets - - - -
HBER Financial expenses 2,846,307.22 2,076,022.71 3,450,700.56 3,206,839.78
REBX O a) Investment loss (gain) 2,172,037.73 663,377.58 530,770.81 (1,235,066.20)
BERHER (A E8) Credit on deferred tax (less: borrowing) - - - -
FEEED Oh:E ) Decrease in inventories (less: increase) 5,903,924.22 5207,334.28  (53,722,061.87)  (12,553,534.68)
LEERKERENRD Decrease (increase) in operating
(B =) receivables (37,795424.87)  (27,127,409.68) 852054416  3,783,117.03
e ERIERMEM Increase in operating payables 9,444,134.96 13,833,642.06 53,394,323.41 9,825,366.31
i Others (974,726.23) - 445,411.66 -
BETHELNRERERE Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 23,374,557.09 22,212,930.72 39,822,884.86 26,455,498.19
2. THRASUINRE . Financing and Investing activities
MNEEED not involving cash - - - -
ERERER Debt to capitalized - - - -
—ERNIBNTERANTES Convertible bond due within one year - - - -
RERAETAE Fixed assets under financial lease - - - -
3. RERREEEMFEMER . Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
ReMBRAHE Cash at end of period .37 123,411,460.20 95,527,150.34  160,811,953.40 86,027,460.08
RN BIRE Less: Cash at beginning of period .37 186,103,027.24  119,007,678.59  164,984,979.05  113,224,408.23
m: ReEENHBRARE Add: Cash equivalents at
ending of period - - - -
W ReSENBNRE Less: Cash equivalents at the beginning
of the period - - - -
ReRRESENFENE Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (62,691,567.04)  (23,480,528.25)  (4,173,025.65)  (27,196,948.15)
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o BF A WA AEL Y 0 A Detail summary of allowance and impairment of consolidated
assets
sHAOH
BRERE RRE
FORA sHAmy EHEEy L ait LS 3
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET

Decrease during the period
White back Reduction/

Beginning Additions due to the transfer
of the during increase of out during End of
year the period  asset value the period Total the period
HE ltems RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
- RRERAG 1. Total provision for bad debts 40,402,559.91 - - - - 40,402,559.91
BRI Including: Accounts receivable 34,104,295.02 - - - - 34,104,295.02
ECE Other receivables 6,298,264.89 - - - - 6,298,264.89
I REREREBERAT 2. Total provision for diminution in value
of short-term investments 37,545,954.48 1,423,613.51 - - - 38,969,567.99
2 RERE Including: Share investments 37,545,954.48 1,423,613.51 - - - 38,969,567.99
EHRE Bond investments - - - - - -
= REREERAH 3. Total provision for diminution in value
of inventories 34,216,171.48 1,814,998.17 - - - 36,031,169.65
i EGER Including: Inventory 11,849,261.66 1,536,856.49 - - - 13,386,118.15
Rit# Raw materials 4,614,676.29 278,141.68 - - - 4,892,817.97
EER Work in progress 17,752,233.53 - - - - 17,752,233.53
m REREHEERAT 4. Total provision for diminution in value
of long-term investments 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
EhRERERE Including: Long-term equity
investment 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
ROESRE Long-term debt
investments - - - - - -
e ERAERGERA 5. Total provision for diminution in value
of fixed assets 1,948,216.95 - - - - 1,948,216.95
Hh:EE-BEY Inclucing: Buildings - - - - - -
KE%E Plant and machinery 1,547,891.12 - - - - 1,547,891.12
ETRE BARZA Furniture, fixture
and equipment 400,325.83 - - - - 400,325.83
N BVAERGEER 6. Provision for diminution in value
of intangible assets - - - - - -
Ah-EfE Including: Patent right - - - - - -
HEE Trade mark - - - - - -
t ERIRAEEE 7. Provision for diminution in value
of construction in progress 1,635,243.42 - - - - 1,635,243.42
o ERENREER 8. Provision for diminution in value
of designated loans - - - - - -
JIR 5y 9. Grand total 117,748,146.24 3,238,611.68 - - - 120,986,757.92
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PRC ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

BE Sy v Y 7 DR AL HE A W1 A Detail summary of allowance and impairment of assets of
holding company
SHALH
BRERE ARE
ENRE sHAmy EREEH BhE i HEARE
AEET ARET AEET ARET ARET AEET
Decrease during the period
White back Reduction/
Beginning Additions due to the transfer
of the during increase of out during End of
year the period  asset value the period Total the period
HE Items RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
- BRERAF Total provision for bad debts 21,278,158.66 - - - - 2127815866
AR Including: Accounts receivable 20,674,367.13 - - - - 20,674,367.13
Hfp U Other receivables 603,791.53 - - - - 603,791.53
I REREREERAT Total provision for diminution in valug
of short-term investments 37,545,954 .48 1,423,613.51 - - - 38,969,567.99
A RERE Including: Share investments 37,545,954.48 1,423,613.51 - - - 38,969,567.99
E5%E Bond investments - - - - - _
S RERBERAL Total provision for diminution in valug
of inventories 31,503,572.78 - - - - 31,503,572.78
AP ERAR Including: Inventory 10,897,177.00 - - - - 10,897,177.00
RiTH Raw materials 3,137,374.78 - - - - 3,137,374.78
EER Work in progress 17,469,021.00 - - - - 17,469,021.00
N REREHEERAT Total provision for diminution in value
of long-term investments 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
Hn:RERERE Including: Long-term equity
investment 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
REERRE Long-term debt
investments - - - - - -
e ERAEAGERA Total provision for diminution in valug
of fixed assets 1,948,216.95 - - - - 1,948,216.95
HbEE-REN Including: Building - - - - - -
HERE Plant and machinery 1547,891.12 - - - - 1547,891.12
ETRE BEARFE Furniture, fixture
and equipment 400,325.83 - - - - 400,325.83
N BYEERGEER Total provision for diminution in valug
of intangible asset - - - - - -
HbE7E Including; Patent right - - - - - -
BRE Trade mark - - - - - -
v ERIEHEERE Provision for diminution in valug
of construction in progress 1,635,243.42 - - - - 1,635,243.42
N ERERREER Provision for diminution in value
of designated loans - - - - - -
Aty Grand total 95,911,146.29 1,423,613.51 - - - 97,334,759.80
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3.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

GENERAL

Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Company Limited (formerly known as
Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited) (“the Company”) was
established in the Mainland People’s Republic of China as a sino-
foreign joint stock limited company as part of the reorganisation of a
state owned enterprise known as Kunming Machine Tool Plant (“KMT
Plant”). Pursuant to the reorganization, the operations, assets and
liabilities of KMT Plant were divided between the Company and
Kunming Kun Ji Group Company (“Kun Ji Group Company”). The
Company was established on 19th October, 1993. The Company’s A
shares and H shares have been listed on the Shanghai Securities
Exchange in Shanghai and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited in Hong Kong respectively. The Company is engaged
principally in the design, development, production and sale of
machine tool, precision measuring equipment and precision
transducers.

On 25th December, 2000, Xian Jiaotong University Industrial (Group)
Incorporation (“Jiaotong Group”) entered into an agreement with
Yunnan Provincial People’s Government (“Yunnan Government”), the
Company’s former controlling shareholder whereby Yunnan
Government would transfer a 29% interest of 71,052,146 state-owned
shares in the Company to Jiaotong Group. The Ministry of Finance
Signed Approval of State-owned shares transfer of Jiaoda Kunji High-
tech Company Limited (Cao Qi [2001] No. 283), and approved the
share transfer. Upon completion of share transfer procedure on 5th
June, 2001, Jiaotong Group became substantial shareholder of the
Company.

Pursuant to extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on
31st December, 2001, the assets restructuring was approved by the
Company’s Shareholders. After the assets restructuring, the Company
changed from a traditional machinery manufacturing company which
focused on production of machine tools to a high-tech and diversified
production Company.

With effective from 29th March, 2002, the Company uses the name
“Jiaoda Kunji High Tech Company Limited”. The amount of registered
capital RMB245,007,400. The place of registration is 23 Ciba Road,
Kunming City, Yunnan Province. The business registration number
is Qi Gu Dian Zong Zi No. 000682.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

Accounting Policy

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
“Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises” and “Accounting
System for Business Enterprises”.

Accounting Fiscal Year

The accounting year of the Company commences on 1st January,
and ends on 31st December each year.

Reporting Currency
The reporting currency of the Company is Renminbi (“RMB”).
Recording Principles and Accounting Basis

The Company adopts the accrual basis as the basis of accounting
and the historical cost as the principle of valuation.

Foreign Currency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the market
exchange rates (middle rate), ruling on the dates of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are re-translated into RMB at the market exchange rates (middle
rate) ruling on the balance sheet date. Profits and losses arising on
exchange are included in financial expenses apart from those relating
to the construction in progress.

Recognition for Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents included in cash-flow statement are short-term,
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are within three months of maturity and
subject to limited risk on changes in value.

Accounting for Short-term Investment
(1) Short-term investment is stated at the historical cost. Gain on

an investment is recognized when the investment is transferred
or repaid on maturity.
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(2)

Short-term investment is recorded at the lower of cost and
market value at the end of each period. Provision for
impairment on short-term investment should be recognized
according to the investment collectively.

8. Accounting for Bad Debts

(1)

2

Recognition criteria for bad debt:

1. The irrecoverable amount of a debtor who has gone
bankrupt or has died and has insufficient asset or estate
to repay;

2. The irrecoverable amount, demonstrated by sufficient
evidence, of a debtor who does not comply with his/her
repayment obligation after the debt fall due.

The irrecoverable amount stated above is cancelled as bad
debt after hierarchical approval rectified by the Board of
Directors.

Provision for bad debts is made using provision method based
on aging analysis.

Unless on certain special circumstances, the provision for
account receivables and other receivables is calculated a as
follows: receivables aged within one year is 5%; receivables
aged within one to two years is 50%; receivables aged over 2
years is 100%.

The provision percentage is reasonably estimated based on
the past experiences of management of the Company, the
financial position and cash flows condition of the relevant
debtor, as well as other relevant information.

9. Accounting for Inventories

(1)

(2)

(3)

Inventory category: Inventories include merchandise inventory,
self-made semi-finished goods, raw materials, low value
consumables and packaging materials.

Valuation method of inventories. Buying-in of raw materials,
packaging materials and low value consumables are stated at
cost incurred. Inventory issued and inventory shipped are
recorded based on the weighted average cost method.

Amortization of low value consumables: Low value
consumables are fully charged to cost when they are issued.

Inventories are recorded at the lower of cost and net realizable
value and provision for loss on realization of inventories is
recognized using the single-item comparison method.

Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price less
the estimated cost of completion and the estimated costs to
be incurred in marketing, selling and distribution in general
operation.
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10. Long-term Investment

(1)

(2)

(3)

Long-term bond investment

Long-term bond investment is recorded at its initial cost on
acquisition. Premium and discount are amortized during the
period when bonds are held using the straight-line method.
Accrual interest is made at the period end.

Long-term equity investment

The cost method is adopted when the amount of the investment
is below 20% of the amount of registered capital of the investee
enterprise; the equity method is adopted when the amount of
the investment is above 20% of the amount of registered capital
of the investee enterprise; the equity method is adopted and
the financial statements are consolidated when the amount of
the investment is above 50% of the amount of registered capital
of the investee enterprises.

Method of amortizing equity investment difference; the debit
balance of the equity investment difference is amortized on a
straight-line basis for the terms in investment as stated in the
contract and charged to the profit and loss account. If there is
not specific term stated in the contract, amortization is carried
out over within 10 years; the credit balance of the equity
investment difference is recorded in the account of capital
reserve-provision for equity investment.

If the recoverable amount of any long-term equity investment
is lower than the carrying amount of that investment as a
result of a continuing decline in market value or changes in
operating conditions of investee enterprises and the reduced
value cannot be recovered in the foreseeable future period,
provision should be made for the difference between the
recoverable amount and the carrying amount of the investment.

11.  Accounting for Fixed Assets and its depreciation method

(1

(2)

Fixed assets are stated at initial cost.

Recognition Criteria for Fixed Assets: Fixed assets include
buildings, plant, machinery and equipment, transportation
equipment and other equipment, tools having useful lives over
one year and used in production and operation. Other major
equipment which is not used in production or operation but
with unit value over RMB2,000 and having useful lives over
two years are recognized as fixed assets.
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(3)

(4)

Depreciation of Fixed Assets: Depreciation is provided using
the straight-line method at the following rates per annum:

Annual
Category of Estimated Residual depreciation
fixed assets useful period value rate (%) rate (%)
Buildings 40 years 4 2.40
Plant and machinery ~ 12-50 years 4 1.92-8.00
Furniture, fixture and ~ 10-14 years 4 6.86-9.60

equipment

Motor vehicles 10-14 years 4 6.86-9.60

The depreciation policy for assets held under finance leases
are consistent with that for owned assets. If there is reasonable
certainty that the lease will obtain ownership at the end of
lease, the asset should be appreciated over the shorter of the
lease term and the life of the asset.

Provision for impairment loss on fixed assets

The Company recognizes an impairment loss on fixed assets
when realizable value fall lower than book value as a result of
a continuing decline in market value, lagging behind in
technology, damage and long-term idling. Provision on
impairment loss on fixed assets is provided according to total
amount of fixed assets if there exists:

1. Fixed assets have been idled in the long-term and will
not be reused in the foreseeable future. They have no
transfer value as well;

2. Fixed assets cannot be utilized because of their obsolete
technology;

3. Large quantity of unqualified products are produced when
fixed assets are used;
4. Fixed assets have been damaged and have no usage

value and transfer value;

5. Fixed assets in substance cannot produce economic
benefits for the Company.
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12.

13.

Accounting for Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at initial cost. Costs on completed
construction works are transferred to other categories of fixed assets.
Interest incurred before the construction works are ready for their
intended use is capitalized as part of the engineered cost. Interest
incurred after the construction works are ready for their intended
use is provided in the income statement.

Provision on impairment loss on construction in progress

At the period end, based on the investigation on each construction
in progress, if there exists:

(1)

(2)

Construction in progress has been ceased for construction for
a long period of time and no re-commencement of work is
expected in the future 3 years;

Construction in progress was technically and physically
obsolete and its economics benefits to the Company are
uncertain;

Other evidences can prove the existence of the circumstance
of the decline in value on construction in progress, the
difference of the recoverable amount and the carrying amount
of construction in progress can be made as provision on
impairment loss on construction in progress.

Intangible Assets

(1)

Amortisation of Intangible Assets

1. If the contract stipulates the benefiting period and the
law does not prescribe the effective period, intangible
assets are amortized over the effective period;

2. If the contract does not stipulate the benefiting period
and the law prescribes the effective period, intangible
assets are amortized over the effective period;

3. If the contract stipulates the benefiting period and the
law prescribes the effective period, intangible assets are
amortized over the shorter of the benefiting period and
the effective period;

4. If the contract does not stipulate the benefiting period
and the law does not prescribe the effective period,
intangible assets are amortized over 10 years.




2005 Interim Report I 39

14.

15.

16.

17.

(2 BREERELEE

HABEREEVEE HAERK
AIEEENGENE EFENRT —
HE THEE REGARE S EE
REEmEENSBTIRAEERS:

1. REEREECHEMH R
SHER EEADRAERE
MEMREHRIERTHTE:

2. REEBVEENTEESHKX
8 Tk BEFBFERAETT
BIRIE:

3. XREEBVEECBBZERRE
HR-EDMAAEESERE
B

4. HbEEERREBLEEER
BLORBEETRENER-

RRERATHEERBEET X

(1) FHBERKREELZNE ARG

A

(2 EHFHEBERAREIGZFRYOE
B

ERE RN G EE A

ARARAEEEERRERZFIEHAE
ENERERN EMERERIRELE
HERRVBER ERLAEHER-

ARRAREEEERRBBFEMERMEL
W E K E A BT A E i B E AL E AR
RATEERN TUERNE-MRRXBETEEE
MEBEIEE B A IR IE R P i - 30 B BB
BEBAEAN TEEREREN X
BhERREENERERERRMBE
B-ETiRABEINBEAEAMRBEREL
W ERMBERAAEHER-

R EFAZE A

ARRRERFLEHE HEMGEEMN
EBEBESFEBR KAEHE DHEH-

Y A HE R R R

(1) BREES 2rRcHAEmMEELY
TERBREABHEBGES RFAT
BYZEmERERE R EMERE
H R EENKRAE SRR KE!ET
W EE Y AEEEZEmmAE R
B R BE ST SE M AT B HER R
WAHER -

14.

15.

16.

17.

(2) Provision on impairment loss on intangible assets

At the period end, based on investigation on the intangible
assets and estimation of their ability of producing economic
benefits, provision should be made for the difference between
realizable value and book value, when:

1. one term of intangible assets has been replaced by other
new technology and its ability of producing economic
benefits has been affected significantly;

2. the market value of one item of intangible assets drops
sharply in the current period and estimately cannot be
recovered in the rest of the year;

3. one item of intangible assets unprotected by the law still
has usage value;

4. other evidence indicates the loss on value of intangible
assets.

Amortization of Initial Expenses and Long-term deferred expenditures

(1) Initial cost is fully charged to income in the current month
when operations begin;

(2) Long-term deferred expenditures are evenly amortized during
the benefiting period.

Borrowing Costs

Interest except for those incurred in connection with specific
borrowings for the purchase of fixed assets should be recognized as
financial expenses and recorded in the income statement in the
current period accordingly.

Interest incurred in connection with specific borrowings for the
purchase of fixed assets is capitalized before the relevant fixed asset
being acquired or constructed is ready for its intended use. If
acquisition and construction of one item of fixed assets are
abnormally discontinued for 3 months, interest is temporarily ceased
to be capitalized and the interest incurred in this period is recognized
as a financial expense. Interest incurred after the construction work
is ready for its intended use is made as financial expenses.

Accounting for Bonds Payables

Bonds payables are stated at initial cost. Premiums and discounts
are amortized during the existent period of bonds using the straight-
line method.

Recognition Criteria for Revenue

(1) Sales of goods: Revenue from sales of goods is recognized
when the Company has transferred to the buyers the risk and
ownership of the goods and received the relevant revenue or
obtained the evidence proving the sales proceeds and the
cost relating to sale of goods can be measured reliably.
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(2)

(3)

(4)

Provision of services: When the provision of services is started
and completed within the same accounting year, revenue is
recognized at the time of completion of the services. When
the provision of services is started and completed in different
accounting years and the outcome of a transaction involving
the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, the
Company recognizes the service revenue at the balance sheet
date by the use of the percentage of completion method.

Revenue from assets used by other parties: Interest revenue
is calculated based on the length of time for which other parties
use cash of the Company and the applicable interest rate;
Occupancy expense revenue is calculated by the length of
time and the method as stipulated in the contract.

Fund occupancy expense is provided to write off the financial
expenses in the current period when fund occupancy expenses
which relevant parties pay to the Company can be recognized
as revenue and the Company received them. If the amount of
fund occupancy expenses received exceed the amount of
interest calculated at the rate of one year deposit placed with
banks, the amount equivalent to that of the latter writes off the
amount of the financial expense in the current period and the
difference between the former and the latter is provided in
capital surplus.

Revenue from Finance Leases and Operating Leases

1. Rents from operation leases are recognized as revenue
in each period using the straight-line method.

2. Revenue from finance leases in the current period is
recognized adopting the real interest rate method.
Unrecognized revenue from finance leases is allocated
to each period over the lease term in accordance with
the straight-line method. Rents the Company has not
received after one period of rent payment should not
been recognized as revenue from finance leases. If
recognized, recognized revenue should be offset.
Revenue from finance leases included in rents is
recognized as revenue in the current period when actual
receipts incur.

For the two items of finance leases stated above, the
initial cost which is incurred in the course of negotiation
and contracting and can be attributed directly to items
of leases should be recognized as current cost.
Contingent rents incurred should be recognized as
revenue in the current period.
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18.

19.

3. EREEXS

HNERERZSEROBE
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EHE EEREAEREEEZ
MEOERETUELE TEESX
HEPIEREHAETOHE-

FISHe SR EIE TR
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WS BRESQR TN —BE T H REQ
AR REETHE-

A EARRERRBUM BT & F (1995)
X CREREIE (B HEMERETR
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18.

19.

3. Sale and Leaseback Transactions

For finance leases resulting from sale and leaseback
transactions, any difference between the sales proceeds
and the original carrying amount of the assets involved
are deferred and amortized as an adjustment to
depreciation according to the depreciation pattern of the
leased asset. For operating leases resulting from sale
and leaseback transactions, any difference between the
sales proceeds and the original carrying amount of the
assets involved are deferred and amortized according to
the proportion of the lease payments during the lease
term.

Accounting for Income Taxes
Income taxes are calculated using the taxes receivable method.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and investee enterprises in which the
Company holds more than half of the equity or where the Company
controls the operation of the investee enterprises.

If there exists some difference between the accounting policies used
by subsidiaries included in the consolidation and that used by the
Company, the financial statements of subsidiaries are adjusted in
accordance to the accounting policies used by the Company.

Pursuant to Cai Kuai Zi (1995) No. 11 “Notice on issuing ‘Provisional
Regulation on Consolidation of Financial Statements’, the financial
statements of the Company and subsidiaries included in the
consolidation and relevant materials, the amount of each item in the
financial statements is consolidated and the following items are
eliminated on consolidation:

(1) equity investment of the Company and relevant parts of
ownership interests of subsidiaries in the scope of
consolidation.

(2) all significant intercompany transactions and balances between
the Company and subsidiaries in the scope of consolidation.
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20.

Changes in principal accounting policy and accounting estimate,
and correction of accounting error

(1)  Change in principal accounting policy

Nil
(2) Change in accounting estimate

Nil
(8) Correction of accounting error

Nil
TAXATION
Value Added Tax
Output value added tax is calculated at 17% of the revenue. Input
value added tax rate for industrial products is 17%. Input value
added tax rate for agricultural and subsidiary products is 13%. The
amount of taxes payable is recorded after deducting input value
added tax in the current period from output value added tax in the
current period. If the amount of output value added tax in the current
period is less than the amount of input value added tax in the current
period, balance due is carried down to the next period.
Income Tax
According to the notice of Cai Shui Zi (1994) No. 017 jointly issued
by the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation,
the applicable income tax rate of the Company is 15%.
Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent Machine Company Limited, Xian Jiaoda
Resources Intelligent Machine Company Limited and are all high-
tech companies. The applicable income tax rate for them is 15%.
The income tax rate for Xian Ser Turbo Machinery Equipment

Company Limited is tax-free in 2004 and the tax rate is by half in
2005.

Business Tax

Business tax is calculated and paid at 3% or 5% of operating income.

Other Taxes

Other tax is calculated and paid according to the Law of Taxation.
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W ERFAGESBRE 4. SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES
B For BE: ARK (1)  General of the Company’s Subsidiaries and Joint Venture:
EfiaR g EERRA EMax EEEE BE WL (%) REGH
AR (Fr) B B
Name of subsidiaries and Place of Statutory  Registered Scope of Investment
joint-ventures registration representative capital business proportion Consolidate
RMB’000 Direct Indirect
BARBEARERE BRm TR 4560692 HEEXEREIR 45.00 <
REBRRAF Xian City EiREER AL BEBKE
(BERER) B SIERBRE
Xian Ser Turbo BHEOMANE 88
Machinery Company THEF IR HETRE.
Limited (“Xian Ser”) KELNTERE BREE
HOR BT BRAE HE-
Design, develop and sales of
turbo-machinery
PREE 18 58 2 Be ik gyl ExiE 27,960  HEEBRE TEEM 65.34 <
HEER AR Xian City ETER EREEEHEE:
(PR ER) BERAEE TR M R B
Shanxi Hengtong BT & ARG EEAREH
Intelligent Company HEHE-
Limited Develop and sale of machine
(“Shanxi Hengtong”) manufacturing moulds, machinery,
equipment, electronic products,
software and hardware
AL ARBIRE R ikl oR 2 35000 BRENEFIE 78.03 =
BEBRAA Xian City REMBRAE £E-
(BgeER) B Bl AR5
Xian Jiaotong University Develop, apply and integrate
Siyuan Intelligent hardware and software; Retail,
Electric Apparatus wholesale, purchase on behalf of
Company Limited others and consign electronic products,
machinery and electronic machine
BARARBHRED B#Hm BKF 20,230  ETEEEEFARE. 95.51 <
BEERRA Kunming City R ZBER - EFEM:
(BE#aE) LR EaEBME
Winks Machines "ETE RERHE-
Company Limited Develop, manufacture and sale of
electronic products, electronic
machine and products of electronic
power; Provide technology services
2 B 38 H 1 R B ING.Jan 5008 « RE R EEMEE 50.00 A
BRAA Kunming City RYDL BT B AWK R E M R
Tos Kunming REmBHRE®R #E17T

Machine Tools
Company Limited

B AR R R AR S R

BT 8 NSRS

NI o

() 1F 200546 A 308

HMATHBRE AAREE

Develop, Design, Manufacture

and sale of machine tools and parts;
Develop high-technology product;
Technical knowhow transfer; Repair
and subcontract the machine tool

from outsiders

*** At 30th June, 2005, the capital
verification process has not completed,
therefore operation has not commenced
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EfigR B BERRA EM&Es  EEEE HELH (%) REAH
AR (i) B B
Name of subsidiaries and Place of Statutory  Registered Scope of Investment
joint-ventures registration representative capital business proportion Consolidate
RMB’0000 Direct Indirect
RAOERBRREAE R EGE 10,000  AEE HE BELOBEHREK. 95.00 42.75 =
HEBRAA Changsha BE OB B R
(RAER) City R E Bt
Changsha Ser Turbo Design, develop and sales of
Machinery Equipment turbo machinery
Company Limited
(“Changsha Ser”)
MMERRER M B 1,200 A REXRBILE 51.00 22.95 =
ITRRERRDA Hangzhou B SR B
(M ER) City RERB EEEWH BY
Hangzhou Ser 7 | 2 AT R R B Y
Gas Engineering ®At BB HERRMRE:
Company Limited #E TE-REEM
(“Hangzhou Ser”) BREME A& TE
EERMH EEERDER:
Hth R BE B
—4)RERE
Design, develop and sales
of turbo machinery
T RZRRERZEEF Lk il Bod 1,000 HERREREIR HaEg. 45.00 - A
ERER DA REHRERE sIERER
(QuyliE-3:)) HEHOMENE B8
THERAR HIEIRKERE
BREERNORMAE BREEMHEE-

* R BIREB0% U L oyF R aE] EMA * Reason for including subsidiary which less than 50% shareholding in
EHEERREH Y AL ERERKER consolidation: Xian Ser is controlled by the Company substantially.
BERRA (ALER) HEAEEERE
R

** 2005F7H3A L EMMERKEREFR ** On 3rd July, 2005, Xian Ser has completed the transfer of capital

RAEHK AR RN E L EHIEERBE G
EXEE 550008 T

reserve to share capital. The registered capital became RMB50,000,000.
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T~ A OF 6 R

WpL: AR T
1. B¥Es:

(1) BE%EL 8

NOTE TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CURRENCY: RMB)

Bank Balances and Cash

(1)  Currency classification

X Ho#
ShEeE ARM 2 ShEeE ARM 2
As at 30th June, 2005 As at 31st December, 2004
Foreign Foreign
HAE Items Currency RMB Currency RMB
e Cash on hand 628,140.02 972,922.67
AR RMB 426,397.74 706,897.76
g HKD 29,934.64 31,877.40 29,935.00 31,841.90
P uUsb 13,914.15 115,160.46 27,347.15 226,338.68
EEE IDR — 390,000.00 390.00
BT EURO 5,491.86 54,704.42 661.86 7,454.33
RITHER Bank 139,986,430.03 188,130,104.57
AR RMB 109,807,749.42 155,631,380.36
He:FHER Including: time deposit 25,305,000.00 18,000,000.00
ki HKD 28,166,444.23 29,994,446.46 28,972,455.61 30,818,001.03
Hep BB EHER Including: time deposit 25,000,000.00 26,522,500.00 25,000,000.00 26,592,500.00
P usb 22,259.91 184,234.15 203,071.73 1,680,723.18
HEBES Other currency 4,655,550.15 7,564,260.00
&t Total 145,270,120.20 196,667,287.24
P BARAMENESBIRARELFN- Note: Other currency are letter of credit deposit.
2. HmM B Short-term investments
(1) EEMBRESE (1) Categories of short-term investments
Ho# X
iR &R 8 B 1R 2 f iR H &% 8 B 1R 2 fn
AR T AR® T AR T AR® T

As at 31st December, 2004

Provision for

As at 30th June, 2004

Provision for

Book value impairment Book value impairment
HAE Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
RERE Government bond investment 50,000,000 37,480,416.81 50,000,000 38,904,030.32
EgiKA& Fund investment 1,000,000 65,537.67 1,000,000 65,537.67
EE Total 51,000,000 37,545,954.48 51,000,000 38,969,567.99
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i

200428 A RE]IAEEE®50005 T Lt &
FHBREELA (BE[REESF])ETEHER
B MNP EEFUARRAEANETEE TIRE-
[HEEF | BEAFEAEREETELA] (B
[EGRrrll) BE ARBERZEFHARAZL
50008 T &#E-

HRYG [E]_Fit 18 & & 2 BB THE I A2 7]2004
FRLA2004F 12831 H R E T E I Z & 2 4L B
HI425E T E S R 2 AT 1R ER BB BE
3,748 7T

2 1F2005F6 A30H ' A a]iZ B E T E#7ZHK K
IR EE 1425 T

Note:

In February 2004, the Company entered into an agreement with China Fortune
Securities (“China Fortune”) for the Trusteeship of the Management of
investment in State Bonds (the “Trusteeship Agreement”) pursuant to which
the Company entrusted China Fortune to conduct investment on State Bonds
with RMB50,000,000 (the “Funds”) but China Fortune diverted the Fund to
invest in several stocks. China Fortune is now being took over in custody by
China Huarong Asset Management Corporation (“China Huarong”). The
Company is currently in negotiation with China Huarong for the repayment of
the Funds.

Because of the uncertainty of the recoverability of the Funds, the Company
decided to recognized impairment loss of RMB37.48 million based on the
marked value of RMB4.25 million of the Funds on 31st December, 2004.

The impairment loss of RMB1.42 million was based on the market value on
30th June, 2005.

W W S 5 Bills receivable
—ZTHEF —EETNME
~A=+AH +=-A=+—H
&8\ &
(ARK) (AR#)
At 30th June, At 31st December,
2005 2004
Amount Amount
o Type (RMB) (RMB)

RITALER

Bank acceptance notes

37,916,949.60

17,947,434.06

EE Total 37,916,949.60 17,947,434.06
4 R B¢ I K Accounts receivable
Rk 8 Hos

R B R IR 2 R EEeRE IR R

&8 ;4] &8 &8 ;4] &8

AR¥T (%) AR¥T AR (%) AR

As at 30th June, 2005 As at 31st December, 2004

Bad debt Bad debt

Amount Ratio provision Amount Ratio provision

1 Age RMB (%) RMB RMB (%) RMB

—F R Within 1 year 61,192,204.16 52.28 2,690,505.48 65,764,693.17 58.83 2,690,505.48

—E = 1-2 years 29,089,492.70 24.85 10,217,964.96 23,768,131.94 21.26 10,217,964.96

—RE=fF 2-3 years 10,092,787.05 8.62 6,056,229.99 6,906,229.99 6.18 6,056,229.99

=FE Over 3 years 16,673,560.76 14.25 15,139,594.59 15,343,099.53 13.73 15,139,594.59

A& Total 117,048,044.67 100.00 34,104,295.02 111,782,154.63 100.00 34,104,295.02
it Note:

(1)  FBERH R T EERFFE LR F]5%
(85%) LA ERR17 BB R E LR 5K

(2) AREHERIEXI AL EFARGAELE
#20,926,268.137C ' 1 FE Y Bk 30 48 &8
17.88%°

(1) There is no balance due from shareholders whose shares exceed 5%
(including 5%) of the total shares of the Company.

2) The total amount of the 5 largest debtors is RMB20,926,268.13,
constituting 17.88% of the total amount of accounts receivable.
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J il K Other Receivables
LB k)
IRERHE IR 2 0 RESHE HRER
f ] :4:]] &8 &8 :4:] 4]
AR (%) ARE T AR®T (%) AR
As at 30th June, 2005 As at 31st December, 2004
Bad debt Bad debt
Amount Ratio provision Amount Ratio provision
14 Age RMB (%) RMB RMB (%) RMB
—FHA Within 1 year 21,496,117.59 75.50 1,821,679.61 11,382,463.48 64.61 1,821,679.61
—EZ 1-2 years 3,198,362.75 11.23 2,721,038.01  4,034,428.84 22.90 2,721,038.01
—E=F 2-3 years 2,370,573.39 8.33 658,957.80 158,957.80 0.90 158,957.80
=FpE Over 3 years 1,404,889.98 4.94 1,096,589.47 2,041,919.47 11.59  1,596,589.47
& Total 28,469,943.71 100.00 6,298,264.89 17,617,769.59 100 6,298,264.89
it Note:

(1) FBEEHEMERFTEFERFS% (5
5%) WA LR RER D a9 IR FE L AIR A

(2) ABREHEMBERIEHITHEEFEARK
A8 5H £55,640,910.887T ' 14 2 it YL R 5 42

(1) The balance due from shareholders whose shares exceed 5% (including
5%) of the total shares of the company is disclosed in Note 7 “Related
Party Relationship and Transactions”.

2) The total amount of other receivables from the 5 largest debtors is
RMB5,640,910.88, constituting 19.81% of the total amount of accounts

5619.81% - receivable.
718 Inventories
iEY o
4] 3 ES 4 ] 3 ES
AR T AR AR AR
As at 30th June, 2005 As at 31st December, 2004

Provision for Provision for
loss on loss on
Amount realization Amount realization
HH Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
ER A Finished goods 116,721,390.60 13,259,337.15 121,982,886.61 11,722,480.66
R et Raw materials 56,430,911.85 4,293,575.19 48,095,775.32 4,015,433.51
EESED Low value consumables 5,442,672.90 106,141.00 3,021,539.79 106,141.00
EEM Work in progress 170,612,824.41 17,752,233.53 183,021,979.37 17,752,233.53
W& AR Materials purchased 500,609.88 493,101.78 493,101.78 493,101.78
[ 77 75 & Inventory 1,418,105.52 - 255,535.05 -
EHEM Goods sold 816,489.98 126,781.00 816,489.98 126,781.00
B Total 351,943,005.14 36,031,169.65 357,687,307.90 34,216,171.48
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7. 8RN 7.  Prepaid Expenses
ko) F 38 ERAMS HER#
AR® T AR T AR T AR® T
As at Addition in Amortisation As at
31st December, the current in the current 30th June,
2004 period period 2005
HH Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
EH Rentals 82,986.00 11,168.00 10,556.00 83,598.00
Hi Others 41,137.42 60,363.33 - 101,500.75
ast Total 124,123.42 71,531.33 10,556.00 185,098.75
8.  RWIBHERE 8. Long-term equity investment
(1) WREBLMHR (1)  General details of investee enterprises
REEM NEREFE RELA REHR BEBE
Initial Investment Investment
Name of Investee investment cost proportion period Accounting
ERARLIAME 2,000,000 40.00% & B A E
Yunnan Cheng Jiang Copper Products Plant N/A Cost method
EHENKKERAR 3,000,000 50.00% : BaE
Tos Kunming Machine Tools Company Limited N/A Equity method
RIS AEREETHBERLR 450,000 45% Eid KAE
N/A Cost method
it Note:
E2 BB FT ¥ K A IR 2 7] 2 1F 2005F 6 A 30 H 5 5K At 30th June, 2005, the capital verification process of Tos Kunming Machine
TEHKBRE KFREEILE Tools Company Limited has not completed, therefore operation has not
commenced.
(2) RHEHREREZHRZZHER (2) Changes in Long-Term Equity Investment
FHERAN AHERAR HEB

Bok  REEF  HGHRE REAEF H28E
ARBT  ARER  ARET  ARBT  ARET  AREZR

Changes Changes in

As at in the current period accumulated equity As at

31st December,  Investment Equity  Investment Equity  30th June,

2004 cost adjustment cost adjustment 2005

BRREMER Name of Investee RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB

EFERIMNE Yunnan Cheng Jiang

Copper Products Plant 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00

W RAREREES Less: provision for impairment 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
RRBFERERAA Tos Kunming Machine Tools

Company Limited —3,000,000.00 - - —3,000,000.00

MIIRKREBEETERERAR - 450,000.00 - - - 450,000.00

At Total - 3,450,000.00 - - - 3,450,000.00
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BiEREE (3) Difference in long-term equity investment

R # BaE  FBAm FOES HXB  HBMR
ARERL  ARET  ARET  AR¥T  ARET  ARKER

Initial At Amortization At
investment 1st January, in current  30th June, Amortisation
cost 2005 Addition period 2005 period
BRERH Investee RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
RREMERHERBERDT  Xian Xer 7,296,277.00 5,107,393.84 ~  364,813.84 4,742,580.00 106
10 years
RAEREHAREERAR Shanxi Hengtong 6,849,713.19 4,680,693.43 - 334,277.36 4,346,416.07 105
10 years
At Total 14,145,990.19  9,788,087.27 - 699,091.20 9,088,996.07
it Note:
(1) HREFEZRINHBE FBXIFELEEE (1) Provision for impairment on long-term investment is provided on the
T ARRAISEZERE R IE T RERE basis of the total amount of investment the Company has made to
ol 1B 2 1 o Yunnan Cheng-Jiang Copper Products Plant. Because the plant has
lost of the ability of sustainable operation.
(2) BHEERIEREREZR FHIEREN (2)  Consolidated price difference is the difference of the amount of equity
HNBRR G HREN T FE- investment. Concrete information on consolidated price difference is

disclosed in Note 6 “Notes to the Financial Statements of the Company”.

(3) ARAHREEMHITH S K HER L (3)  There is no significant difference between the accounting policies used
AEBEAER REEERKEW 6 EL by the investee enterprises and that used by the Company. There is
mEAR S no significant restrictions to realization of investment and investment

income outflow as foreign currency.
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9. YRR R

Fixed Asset and Accumulated Depreciation

Ho# /M TERD R
ARET AR® T ARET AR® T
Beginning Increase Decrease Closing
balance this period this period balance
BN Category RMB RMB RMB RMB
EE & ERE: Cost:
FEEREY Buildings 159,819,004.68 10,124,061.90 8,511,144.76 161,431,921.82
EFEE B3EKRKE Furniture, fixture and
equipment 37,483,201.81 3,145,365.28 63,900.00 40,564,667.09
1 28 3% 1 Plant and machinery 239,411,172.13  13,153,718.37  2,422,790.35 250,142,100.15
EHIE Motor vehicles 18,814,797.05 1,391,558.00 520,133.00 19,686,222.05
BEEEEE Leasehold improvement 1,263,823.11 - 508,126.00 755,697.11
NEE Sub-total 456,791,998.78 27,814,703.55 12,026,094.11 472,580,608.22
i Accumulated depreciation:
EEREY Buildings 28,411,501.26 1,844,079.87 - 30,255,581.13
EFRE 83 EKRKE Furniture, fixture and
equipment 20,706,314.20 1,517,461.16 55,634.40 22,168,140.96
HER R Plant and machinery 108,851,463.65 8,034,279.61 273,401.44 116,612,341.82
BT A Motor vehicles 6,290,656.61 607,152.78 259,215.71 6,638,593.68
BEEERE Leasehold improvement 509,340.92 5,843.58 - 515,184.50
INEE Sub-total 164,769,276.64 12,008,817.00 588,251.55 176,189,842.09

ElE&EFE

Net realisable value

292,022,722.14

15,805,886.55

11,437,842.56

296,390,766.13

EAERMELER: Provision for impairment:

FEEREY Buildings

2SR Plant and machinery

EFRE Furniture, fixture and
equipment

NEF Sub-total

EE&EFRE Net realisable value

1,547,891.12 - - 1,547,891.12
400,325.83 - - 400,325.83
1,948,216.95 - - 1,948,216.95

290,074,505.19

294,442,549.18

g

(1) AR E 12 EE & E R AR R E
18 {8 & 7 A Z B F (AT EL

(2) A REURE22,783,294.30T SEE 5
22,188,737.427T 85 E M #7 - IR 7T
B 31,400E T -

3) ARABETEEFTHEHELERIRER
16 734,264,1817T 51 7 & /32,296,613.34
JT 0 JF 18 751,967,567.66T °

Note:

(1)

2)

(3

Provision on impairment is recognized because the book value is higher
than the net realizable value.

Buildings amounting to RMB22,783,294.30 in original cost and
RMB22,188,737.42 in net realizable value have been pledged to secure
loans amounting to RMB14,000,000.

The original book value of fixed assets from fiance leases is
RMB4,264,181.00. The amount of accumulated depreciation is
RMB2,296,613.34 and the net realizable value is RMB1,967,567.66
accordingly.
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10. TERTH 10. Construction in progress
HHE Bak FHiEm *HEE Hvimd RS BeXkiF
ARET ARET ARET ARET AR AR
Beginning Additions  Transfer to Other Closing Source of
Name of major projects balance for the period fixed assets transfer out balance fund
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
[NE]&RE& 4,814,859.38  727,184.50  5,300,458.97 - 241,584.91 CHEBER
95 Technical improvement project Loan
Heh: g M B &R 1,421.94 - - - 1,421.94 TREBER
Including Capitalised interest Loan
BRAE 22,219,562.74  4,485,407.68 - - 26,704,970.42 BEE®
Resources Office Building Fund owned
waBE 25,602,226.30 10,945,827.84  231,268.00 - 36,316,786.14 BEAES
Complex Factory Fund owned
Hh T2 7,375,289.19  5,946,080.27 5,325,570.83 32,951.00 7,962,847.63 BEE®
Others Fund owned
&t
Total 60,011,937.61 22,104,500.29 10,857,297.80 32,951.00 71,226,189.10
W ERIRREERS
Less: provision for impairment of
construction in progress 1,635,243.42 1,635,243.42
EREIRFE
Net realizable value 58,376,694.19 22,104,500.29 10,857,297.80 32,951.00 69,590,945.68
it E%ﬁ%f/ﬁ%’gﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁmgﬁ Note: Capitalized interest rate is 6%.
%56%°
11. 68 %R 11. Intangible Assets
FHER BABK Ri&@ ENRE amy Hay FXBE MRSy
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
Acquired Beginning Addition Amortization Closing Amortization
Items method Original cost balance this period this period balance Period left
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
HE () BAERK 5,638,632  3,947,042.68 - 253738.44 3,693,304.24 6.5
Good-Will (Note 1) Acquisition of business
HE(H2) BAER 3,720,569  2,604,398.35 - 148,822.62  2,455,575.73 6.5
Goodwill (Note 2) Acquisition of business
EUEREARN BAEHB 11,630,000  8,140,999.88 - 581,500.02 7,559,499.86 6.5
The all Over controlled Acquisition of business
Vortex Technology
REKEFERM BAER 14,730,000 10,310,999.50 - 736,500.00  9,574,499.50 6.5
Technical know-how Acquisition of business
of fast moulding
BRZARM 9,044,400  6,331,080.02 - 406,998.00 5,924,082.02 6.5
Intelligent know-how
BEREBRN 4,039,667  2,804,973.09 - 249,954.66 2,555,018.43 7.25
Technical know-how of
embroidery machine
T AE A 30,141,860 26,566,252.10 - 160,172.52 26,406,079.58 38.25
Land use right Contributed
BIGRERE BAER 4,485,988  3,644,866.01 - 46,729.02  3,598,136.99 38.5
Usage right to staff quarter Acquisition of business
e BAEHK 793,415 717,208.23 19,650.00 38,641.55 698,216.68 7.08
Financial software Acquisition of business
NSEE Tk BAEHK 38,000 21,533.42 - 9,960.00 11,573.42 2.33
Company website Acquisition of business
development expenses
Oracle®f BALH 494,030  255,248.77 - 24,701.52  230,547.25 4.67
Oracle software Acquisition of business
EEEEEH BAEHB - - 490,400.00 12,260.01  478,139.99
Production & Administration ~ Acquisition of business
software
At Total 84,756,561 65,344,602.05 510,050.00 2,669,978.36 63,184,673.69
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it Note:

(1) LHEEIE2001F12F KR EHEE (1)  Goodwill is made for the difference between the transaction price and
BHBRAAERXAEXEBEETEESH the book value when Xian Jiaotong University Industrial Group acquired
ERI GBS FELERL S ELERE two subsidiaries from Jiaoda Resources, Intelligent Electronic Machine
1B 1B B 2 8 - 12 B120029F [Z LA 3% i B B 2 55 and Automatic Machine, in December 2001 during the course of the
BEMLBREETERESDFIRI THL assets restructuring. The company made the investment of the assets
RABIFREEEB BRI A] B 2 # in the two subsidiaries and relevant goodwill stated above and
BEMEFR AR ZHEHEZI10F# established Xian Jiaoda Resources Intelligent Electronic Machine
e Company Limited and Kunming Jiaoda Automatic Machine Company

Limited in this year. These two items of goodwill are amortized over 10
years.

(2) LEBHEME 2001F 125 KRG B (2)  Technical know-how is that the Company acquired from Xian Jiaotong
BEFHARKAALZRAEZXEEFFEENE University Industrial Group in December 2001 during the course of the
BRM-2002F FEAR NI U AP [HEEER assets restructuring. The Company made the investment of “Intelligent
Bfli] [BREBEERMIRESFIRL T Technical Know-how” and “Embroidery Machine Technical Know-how”
ALEXAKEBFEEEEHFBRLA] BHKK and established Xian Jiaoda Resources Intelligent Electronic Machine
B#EB#EBRA A 2003F6 A A1 A] Company Limited and Kunming Jiaoda Automatic Machine Company
[ 1R B M7 EBIRA F 2 5] —BE Limited. Addition to these two items of technical know-how is recorded
7415 3 27 B 1 25 5 IR 22 @] o it FE 1 6948 0 at the carrying amount of intangible assets when the subsidiaries accept
HRIEFLRAIERERAEMAIRER & them. Transfer out is recorded for the carrying amount of intangible
BRG] 88 i T A E R IR B E assets when the Company made the investment of intangible assets.

(3) THERESFR ZEHEARBITUBKE (3) Land use right was contributed by Yunnan Government as capital.
B FA i 2004F R F 2 Al AL XA & Subsidiary of Xian Ser Turbo Machinery Company Limited — Changsha
RERKEREER LAl FREI—RY Ser Turbo Machinery Company Limited purchased the land use right in
BERBRKERBER D ABARDIEE the economical development zone in Changsha with the 1st number
%% #791.90182/4 + (& FH 1 1€ FH F IR 91.90182. The land we right was for 50 years.

504 °
12. EW#EEn 12. Long-term Deferred Expenditure

Riagted Hay FHEm FHHE L3¢ 1] Xl ERNag

ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARKTT ARKTT
Remaining
Beginning Addition Amortization Accumulated Closing amortization
R"E Items Original cost balance  this period this period amortization balance period left

RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB

WABME Office buildings

reconstruction 298,876  111,441.20 - 30,396.00  217,830.80 81,045.20 1.50
Hi Repairs expenses 100,000.000 - 100,000.00 52,388.86 52,388.86 47,611.14 0.5

At Total 398,876.00 111,441.20 100,000.00 82,784.86 270,219.66 128,656.34




13, B 13. Short-term loans
iR Haw
& wE &8 wE
AR AR¥T AR AR#T
As at 30th June, 2005 As at 31st December, 2004
BRER Name of major projects Amount Currency Amount Currency
RMB RMB RMB RMB
EREX Guaranteed loans 20,000,000 A R¥RMB 39,091,000 ARK¥RMB
IR E S Secured loans 14,000,000 A R'MRMB 44,000,000 A R¥RMB
fE AR Credit loans 36,000,000 ARMRMB 54,000,000 ARX%RMB
At Total 70,000,000 137,091,000
it HHERBEHARAEEFEEZYIES Note: All the secured loans are secured by buildings in possession of the
H A Company.
14.  HEAF g% 14. Accounts Payable
# 1£2005%6 A 30H 2004 12 531 H fE As at 30th June, 2005 and at 31st December, 2004, the balance of
MR X % % 9 5l A& 97,654,568.587T ¢ accounts payables were amounted to RMB97,654,568.58 and
62,640,557.327T ' R IR KPR ERFE AR A RMB62,640,557.32 respectively. The balance of accounts payable
A15% (& 5%) BA_EB& 19 89 B 3R B A sRIBFE 18 contain any amounts due to shareholders whose shares exceed 5%
EWNFEEETEERREZS ] RHE- (including 5%) of total shares of the Company is disclosed in note 7
“Related Party Relationship and Transactions”.
15. THCHRX 15. Advances From Customers
(1) & 1E200546A30H 20044 12 A 31 (1)  As at 30th June, 2005 and at 31st December, 2004, the balance
H 7B Kk % &% 8 5 53l & of advances from customers decreases by 12.01% over that
259,025,660.477C * 294,381,649.15 at 31st December, 2004 were amounted to RMB259,025,660.47
JC° and RMB294,381,649.15, which results from the increase of
sale orders of Xian Ser, one of subsidiaries of the Company.
(2) TERERFERFERRAS%(F (2) Details of prepayments to shareholders whose shares exceed
5%) A ERMD B IR R B RIEFFBTE 5% (including 5%) of the total shares of the Company is
Mt (B EERRERS] R # disclosed in note 7 “Related Party Relationship and
e Transactions”.
16. MM T¥ 16. Payroll Payable

# 1F200546 A 308 2004512 531 B fEf+
T B D 52,254,401.737T - 2,401,981.42
TLRRBENBRITE-

Payroll payable is made for the payroll due to the employees of the
Company. As at 30th June, 2005 and at 31st December, 2004, the
balance of payroll payables total up to RMB2,254,401.73 and
RMB2,401,981.42 respectively.
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17. WERBLAE 17. Taxes Payables
e ko)
AR AR T
As at As at
30th June, 31st December,
2005 2004
HA Items RMB RMB
HED Value added tax 6,918,914.74 9,585,420.91
BEB Business tax 116,661.01 304,763.85
s ® Profits tax 1,549,420.21 4,584,707.72
18 A FT1S 8 Salary tax 199,026.08 241,639.14
W City construction tax 279,308.35 40,917.73
H A A Others 777,015.08 1,446.73
& Total 9,840,345.47 14,758,896.08
18, il 2 % 18. Other Payables
R Mo
AR T AR®T
As at As at
30th June, 31st December,
2005 2004
HA ltems RMB RMB
BAE BN Additional educational fee 23,439.97 15,712.47
FEAES Housing welfare funds 2,852,471.00 449,815.00
ftES Flood control funds - 423.86
E A Other 4,817.45 -
&5 Total 2,880,728.42 465,951.33
19. BREM: 19. Accrued expenses
R Mo
AR T AR®T
As at As at
30th June, 31st December,
2005 2004
RA Items RMB RMB
FEIREM Accrued rental 60,880.63 61,888.00
FEREE Accrued audit fee 2,308,814.33 1,727,814.33
FERKEE Accrued electricity & water charges 131,103.34 231,327.90
BIRFBAE RMES Accrued consulty fee and legal fee, etc. 983,960.22 51,686.73
EAh Accrued consulty fee and legal fee, etc. 91,600.00 -
&5 Total 3,576,358.52 2,072,716.96
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20, —AE P ) B 000 A 6 20. Long-term Loans Due Within One Year
X o
AR T AR® T
As at As at
30th June, 31st December,
2005 2004
HAE Items RMB RMB
—FARIHPHORABR Long-term loans due within one year - -
—FRNIANENBREEER Obligation under finance leases due
within one year 342,168.90 342,168.90
& &t Total 342,168.90 342,168.90
21, REIE 21. Long-term Loans
iEY o
&8 wE &8 %E
AR AR T AR T AR T
As at 30th June, 2005 As at 31st December, 2004
Amount Currency Amount Currency
HBRES Category RMB RMB RMB RMB
BREX Secured loans - -
EHRER Pledge loans - _
ERER Credit loans 40,000,000.00 AR#RMB -
B Total 40,000,000.00 AR®RMB -
W ERIBRE Less: amount due
&K within 1 year - _
—EREENTE Amount due after 1 year 40,000,000.00 AR®RMB -
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22, RN 22. Long-term Payables

L] mEseE LiE) 4] FHEm sHRD LES 1]
ARET ARETL ARET ARET ARETL

Balance as at Balance as at
BE Original 31st December, Increase Decrease 30th June,
Category Period amount 2004 this period this period 2005
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
ERBERER 20F 6,843,378.00  5,816,871.30 - - 5,816,871.30
Obligation under Finance Lease 20 years
W ABAREER 2,5679,197.00  2,192,317.60 - 64,479.90  2,127,837.70
Less: future finance charge
B -FANANENRERER - 342,168.90 - - 342,168.90
Less: amount due for settlement within one year
et 4,264,181.00  3,282,384.80 - (64,479.90)  3,346,864.70
Sub-total
M RALHBEEREX 200,000.00 200,000.00 - - 200,000.00
Add: infrastructure construction appropriation
from the Office of Finance of
Shannxi Province
BRCERRMARBRMER (LTS 7,000,000.00  7,000,000.00 - - 7,000,000.00
TRER
Appropriation for intelligent electronic
machine technology and equipment
technology industrialization projects
A&t Total 11,464,181.00 10,482,384.80 - (64,479.90) 10,546,864.70
it Note:

(1) AXERBEBHARZEHENAEARYE (1) The difference between the present value of minimum lease payment
6,843,3787T £ g & AN B & EMAIRE amounting to RMB6,843,378 and the net book value of assets held
BAKKA4,264,181 02 BRI =58 Z =58 under finance leases amounting to RMB4,264,181 is made as future
ETH B B 12 B ARZ 4 5 - # 85 B /5 209F © finance charge and is amortized over 20 years using the straight-line

method.

(2) HREEBEMERERNEZIETET (2)  Appropriation for intelligent electronic machine technology and
EEAZIEREBE R ZFREZ B (BIR A equipment technology industrialization exemplary projects represents
ERABFEEESFRLA B EES appropriation for the projects based on Approval of Feasibility of
FEM B B R MR N8 T BRIER Intelligent Electronic Machine Technology and Equipment Technology
AT UHAREHME) (B K Industrialization Exemplary Projects signed by the State Development
(2000)1883%% X ) + ¥f 5% T 72 AT 8 #9 5K 78 o Plan Committee (Kuai Qi Gao Ji (2000) No. 1883.
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23, YHE MK 23. Specific project payable
X o
AR T AR
Balance as at Balance as at
30th June, 31st December,
2005 2004
RA Items RMB RMB
EHARETEEER Specific project appropriation from the
Science and Technology Committee
of Yunnan Province 2,644,136.01 2,647,563.01
24, WEHEEUW R 24. Deferred Gain
Rt&H ENBEA BmE  AEEEE  RHESE CEYT B T 1)
AR AR¥T AR AR¥T AR AR¥T AR
Balance as at Provided Balance as at
Original 31st December, for  Accumulated 30th June, Amortisation
HEHER ltems Amount 2004 Additions the period  amortisation 2005 period left
RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
FEREN & Buildings Interest 4,023,642  2,670,192.21 - 225575.10  1,579,024.89  2,444,617.11 16.5
Hep: Including:
REHE Operating leases 1,758,331 1,494,582.14 - 43,958.28 307,707.14  1,450,623.86 16.5
BEHE Finance leases 2,265,311 1,175,610,07 - 181,616,82  1,271,317.75 993,993.25 2.5-16.5
TiE R Land use right 8,287,344 7,044,202.74 - 207,182.46  1,450,323.72  6,837,020.28 16.5
e Including:
REHE Operating leases 8,287,344  7,044,202.74 - 207,182.46 1,450,323.72 6,837,020.28 16.5
BEHE Finance leases - - - - - - N/A
=H Total 12,310,986  9,714,394.95 - 432,757.56  3,029,348.61  9,281,637.39
i Note:

2001 F12AA R Al B A EEMAN THEE &R
EFEANRBIFNS 7 EE  F1EHAE fHEH
B20F i 55 B E & (B 428,438,3617T ' IR E 1B
18 73 16,127,3757T + K 2 &] i & It B £ 89 4
12,310,986 7T T LA JEJE « 45 & FH E Y s 1Z T 2 S5 11
O GETAERRETSE: BEFE R 12T & #

BETAH (FRITEEFMNBE-

The Company leased back a portion of land use right and premise use right
which had been disposed to Yunnan Government in December 2001 when
the Company implemented the assets restructuring. The lease term is 20
years. The selling price of these assets is RMB28,438,361 and the book
value of these assets is RMB16,127,375 The gain due from the transaction
amounted to RMB12,310,986 is to be deferred. For operating lease, deferred
gain is to be allocated through the lease period according to rental expense;
For finance lease, deferred gain is to be allocated to adjust depreciation
expense according to depreciation rate.
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25. JBeA 25. Share Capital
Ho# FHEm FHRED LB
AR¥T AR¥T ARET AR¥T
Balance as at Addition Reduction Balance as at
31st December, during during 30th June,
2004 the period the period 2005
HH Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
— REMRBRM Non-trading shares 120,007,400 - - 120,007,400
B3N E) Promoters shares 31,345,554 - - 31,345,554
Ed:BRFARH  Including: states owned shares 31,345,554 - - 31,345,554
S8EAR Regal person shares 88,661,846 - - 88,661,846
= BELEmn@RH Trading shares 125,000,000 - - 125,000,000
Ha: ARUE Including: A shares 60,000,000 - - 60,000,000
BONETINER H shares 65,000,000 - - 65,000,000
= R Total shares 245,007,400 - - 245,007,400
26. BEARAR 26. Capital Reserves
X o
AR T AR® T
Balance as at Balance as at
30th June, 31st December,
2005 2004
HAE Items RMB RMB
M7 B Share premium 293,744,338.00 293,744,338.00
BEMMMEEAE Revaluation surplus 11,536,142.12 11,536,142.12
1B g Donation reserve 10,800.00 10,800.00
&5t Total 305,291,280.12 305,291,280.12
27. BBRAK 27. Surplus Reserves
B FHEm xHRD RS
AR¥T AR®T AR AR®T
Balance as at Addition Reduction Balance as at
31st December, during during 30th June,
2004 the period the period 2005
EH ltems RMB RMB RMB RMB
EEBEBAESR Statutory surplus reserve 8,406,328.92 - - 8,406,328.92
EEDT S Statutory public welfare fund 8,406,328.92 - - 8,406,328.92
&t Total 16,812,657.84 - - 16,812,657.84
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28. RABLAW 28. Unappropriated Profits
2005568 30H
B"E Items At 30th June, 2005
¥R D EFE Retained profit at the beginning of the period (62,340,523.65)
0 s A HRF F) B Add: net profit for the period 15,206,392.72
BB EERBHBOATESR Less: transfer to statutory surplus reserve -
ERHEERA T ® transfer to statutory public welfare fund -
HAR R o B B Retained profits at the end of the period (47,134,130.93)
29. EBEBBA KA 29. Revenue and Cost From Principal Operations
FHRAHE THRHE
FEEBBA TEEBREF TEEBKA TEEBAEST
AR T AR T AR T AR T
Balance as at Balance as at
30th June, 2005 31st December, 2004
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
from principal from principal from principal from principal
operation operation operation operation
HH Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
EmEERMNIE Revenue from sales and
LON subcontract charges 311,419,690.40 239,954,172.81 200,092,621.43 142,159,695.95
i AAF2005FF1-6 AR AL EFHENK Note: Total sales of the 5 largest customers amounted to a total of
A48 58 543,006,287 177C 15 2 B0 45 & Ik RMB43,006,287.17 which consistute 13.81% of total sales for the
A 7513.81% ° period.
30. b 3 5 )Y 30. Other Operating Income
—EThREF - =311 - 3
—EXA —EXA
Rit® Ret®
AR T AR® T
For the For the
six month six month
ended ended
30th June, 30th June,
2005 2004
HH ltems RMB RMB
MEHEE Sales of materials 58,491.08 509,673.97
BEME Disposal of materials 756,483.24 -
HEKA Rental income 23,012.70 (75,272.43)
H Other 147,175.54 -
EE Total 985,162.56 434,401.54
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31. WHEM 31. Financial Expenses
—EZThEF - =311 - 3
—EXAB —EXAB
Rit® Ret#®
AR T AR%T
For the For the
six month six month
ended ended
30th June, 30th June,
2005 2004
HA ltems RMB RMB
FEZH Interest expenses 3,532,095.24 3,103,863.94
SE A B A Less: Interest income 794,502.41 52,778.87
& 5= Exchange gain (loss) (41,430.88) 163,300.12
WITFEE Bank processing fee 63,927.78 46,649.81
H Others 64,479.90 64,479.90
EE Total 2,824,569.63 3,325,514.90
32, BEWRE 32. Investment Income
—EZThEF - =311 - 3
—E XA —EXA
RE® Ri®
AR T AR% T
For the For the
six month six month
ended ended
30th June, 30th June,
2005 2004
HA ltems RMB RMB
IR R E = Amortisation of Equity investment difference (699,091.20) (699,091.20)
EERE W Income from short-term investment - 168,320.39
R EREEE Impairment for short-term investment (1,472,946.53) -
&t Total (2,172,037.73) (530,770.81)
33, HiWWA 33. Subsidy Income
—EThRE —EETNMEF
—E XA —EXAB
RE® Ri®
AR T ARBT
For the For the
six month six month
ended ended
30th June, 30th June,
2005 2004
RA Items RMB RMB
BEBRY Value added tax refunded 2,552,750.29 2,457,358.96
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34. BREMBA 34. Non-operating income

ZEZThRE —EZTMF
—EXAB —EXA
RE® Ai®
AR T AR® T
For the For the
six month six month
ended ended
30th June, 30th June,
2005 2004
HA ltems RMB RMB
REEBETAEERT Gain on disposal of fixed assets 64,816.59 94,063.58
HBERA Income from provision of training services 3,065.00 -
H Others 118,780.00 3,720.00
EE Total 186,661.59 97,783.58

35. BRI 35. Non-operating Expenses
—EThREF —EETNMEF
—EZXA —EXAB
RE® Ri®
AR T AR T
For the For the
six month six month
ended ended
30th June, 30th June,
2005 2004
HA Items RMB RMB
EEEREEX Written off of fixed assets - -
B Donations 5,000.00 10,500.00
A ERELEE Provision for impairment loss of fixed assets - -
Bk Fines and penalties 908.34 3,000.00
E Other 24,827.10 49,530.54
& Total 30,735.44 63,030.54
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36. Pif3BL 36. Income Tax
2005%1-6A 20045 1-6R
Rit® Ret#®
AR T ARMT
For the For the
six month six month
ended ended
30th June, 30th June,
2005 2004
HA ltems RMB RMB
Frig st Income tax 4,190,622.12 171,069.25
* VR - NG i - o - * Income tax represented the amount of Xian Ser.
37. BAERBRLEE%EHY 37. Cash and Cash Equivalent
X o
a8 BATH a8 BATH
AR T ARMT AR T ARMT
Balance as at Balance as at
30th June, 2005 31st December, 2004
Consolidated Amount for Consolidated Amount for
amount the Company amount the Company
RA Items RMB RMB RMB RMB
BE¥ES Cash 145,270,120.20  98,380,810.34 196,667,287.24 121,861,338.59
R 1T E #3TF 5K Less: Time deposit 18,858,660.00 2,853,660.00 7,564,260.00 2,853,660.00
BoEMEEER Other cash in foreign

currency

3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -

BehkBeEEYD Cash and Cash equivalents 123,411,460.20 95,527,150.34 186,103,027.24 119,007,678.59
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38. W LM H R 38. List of non-operating items
&8
HA ltems Amount
ZiEEER Entrusting investment income (1,423,613.51)
BT 7 B Government subsidy — tax refund 2,552,750.29
Hfh & oM 58 Net other non-operating income 155,926.15
FiEBize Negative impact from profits tax (23,388.92)
At Total 1,261,674.01
A~ BEA ) Bl R W 6. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
COMPANY:
1. B 1.  Account Receivables
X MM
&8 i 4: ] 1R R 4] i 4] 12 1R 2
AR®T % AR T ARE T % AR T
Balance as at Balance as at
30th June, 2005 31st December, 2004
Bad debt Bad debt
Amount Proportion provision Amount Proportion provision
IR #5 Age RMB % RMB RMB % RMB
14 1L Within 1 year 15,758,454.62 3049  928,848.01 25,964,326.09 49.35  928,848.01
1-24F 1-2 years 13,502,034.01 26.13 4,861,529.72 11,515,109.46 21.88 4,861,529.72
2-3%F 2-3 years 7,264,646.45 14.06 2,294,893.36 2,344,893.36 446 2,294,893.36
3FME Over 3 years 15,155,429.76 29.32 12,589,096.04 12,792,600.98 24.31 12,589,096.04
B&f Total 51,680,564.84 100 20,674,367.13 52,616,929.89 100.00 20,674,367.13
it Note:
(1) FEWERFEFEARRAS% (55%) KX E (1) No balance due from shareholders whose shares exceed 5% (including:
& 17 B % R BT K5 ° 5%) of total shares of the Company.
2 EBEWEAXRIMAEBEBFAXRAKXLE (2)  Total balance of the 5 largest debtors amounted to RMB9,987,738.26,
9,987,758.267T ' 14 JE YL AR k42 BB A which represents 19.33% of total amount receivables.
19.33%°
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Other Receivables

2. Jof M ok 2.

HEREIRR DT : The aging analysis of other receivables is as follows:

iR Haw
&8 ;4] IR (R &8 ;4] IR (R
ARE T % ARE T AR BT % ARE T
Balance as at Balance as at
30th June, 2005 31st December, 2004
Bad debt Bad debt
Amount Proportion provision Amount Proportion provision

IR % Age RMB % RMB RMB % RMB

1FE AR Within 1 year 20,614,056.80 98.61 233,141.38 6,168,777.61 88.54 233,141.38

1-2F 1-2 years 9,386.55 0.05 247,835.35 675,670.70 9.70 247,835.35

2-3F 2-3 years 184,032.50 0.88 27,032.50 27,032.50 0.39 27,032.50

3FLA L Over 3 years 96,907.70 0.46 95,782.30 95,782.30 1.37 95,782.30

A& Total 20,904,383.55 100.00 603,791.53 6,967,263.11 100.00 603,791.53

it Note:

(1)  EHMEWRKTPEKFERR 5% (55%) (1)  The balances due from shareholders whose shares exceed 5%
L _EBR 17 B9 R R B s R 3 18 R M et + [ (including 5%) of the total shares of the Company are disclosed in
BABERRAERS 0 H R E- Note 7” Related Party Relationship and Transaction”.

2 AHAMEKFINAESEBFARKBES (2)  Total amount of the 5 largest debtors is RMB15,274,692.47, which
15,274,692.477C * 15 B #it JE I 5k 48 B8 A9 constitutes 73.07% of the total amount of other receivables.
73.07%-°

1 391 B i Bt ¥t 3. Long-term Equity Investment

(1) HWREEBMHR (1)  General information of investee enterprises

NERERF RELLH REHR BEBE
ARET (%) ARET (%)
Investment Investment Investment
Original cost proportion period Accounting
REEM Name of investee RMB (%) RMB (%)
ARERRRRELE Xian Ser Turbo Machinery 16,734,463 45.00% 3 Ba%
BRAA Company Limited N/A Equity method
MAEREERER Shannxi Hengtong 23,838,606 65.34% i %
BERDA Intelligent Machine N/A Equity method
Company Limited
AZIABREHER Xian Jiaotong University 27,310,000 78.03% 3 R
BRAA Siyuan Intelligent Electric N/A Equity method
Apparatus Company Limited
ERRARKETKE Winko Machines Company 19,320,000 95.51% : B
BRDA Limited N/A Equity method
BRENERERAR Tos Kunming Machine Tools 3,000,000 50.00% i %
Company Limited N/A Equity method
ZHARLRME Yunnan Cheng Jiang Copper 2,000,000 40.00% : B AE
Products Plant N/A Cost method
it Note:

B2 B 38 BT K B IR 2 7] # 1 20054F 6 A 30
A kTR BRE FHAREELE

At 30th June, 2005, the capital verification process of Tos Kunming
Machine Tools Company Limited has not completed. Therefore operation

has not commenced.
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(2) REREREZBREHER (2) Changes in long-term equity investment
FHERNAE
noy REss #ane BREH sHME LR
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
As at As at
1st January, Investment Adjusted 30th June,
2005 cost equity 2005
HERELAR Name of investee RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB RMB
ARERBRNERRAERLA Xian Ser Turbo Machinery 24,672,549.81 - 322214012 - — 27,894,689.93
Company Limited
NEEARLAREERAR Shannxi Henglong Intelligent ~~ 17,159,852.64 ~ (29553.82) - ~16,86431382
Machine Company Limited
BRRABREREZERAA Xian Jiaotong University Siyuan ~ 27,379,480.31 - (554,799.11) - - 26,824681.20
Intelligent Electric Apparatus
Company Limited
RHEARBADRRERAT Winko Machines Company 1741286700 93000000  (1,196,269.27) - —17,146597.73
Limited
ERLRIANE Yunnan Chong Jiang Copper 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
Products Plant
RRBREREER Less: Provision (2,000,000.00) - - - - (2,000,000.00)
RRENRRERAT Tos Kunming Machine Tools
Company Limited - 3,000,000.00 - - - 3,000,000.00
B Total 86,624,749.76 3,930,000.00 1,175,532.92 - - 91,730,282.68
(38) MEHZREZERE (8) Equity investment difference
FladH noy SHEm L3 b RS | BONE
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
At At
Original 1st January, Increase  Amortization 30th June,  Amortization
cost 2005 this period this period 2005 period left

#EAH Name of investee RMB RUB RUB RUB RUB RUB

BRERBRNE Xian Ser Turbo Machinery Company

ZEERAA Limited 7,296,277.00 5,107,393.84 - 364,813.86 4,742,579.98 105
10 years

RAEEREHER Shennxi Hengtong Intelligent Machine
BRAF Company Limited 6,849,713.19 4,680,693.43 - 334,277.34 4,346,416.09 108
10 years

Rit Total 14,145,990.19 9,788,087.27 - 699,091.20 9,088,996.07

it Note:

(1) REREFBEEMEFERAKE D (1) Provision on impairment loss on long-term investment amounting
ISR # A HEFIERBKRE R E to RMB2,000,000 is stated as a result of the carrying amount of
*E1%2,000,0007T the long-term investment lower than its recoverable amount.

(2) ZARABREEHITHEGTHE (2)  There is no significant difference between the accounting policies

HARNFHEAEZR REZHERRK
B g A 0] SE B KR ]

used by the investee enterprises and that used by the Company.
There is no significant restrictions to investment realization and
investment gain outflow in foreign currency.
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4. BBEBBA KA Principal operation revenue/cost
—EZERFE—FXNARHHE —ZEEMFE—FXRARMHE
TEEBIKA ETBEBRF ETEEBIKA ETBEBRF
AR T AR% T AR T AR T
For the six month ended For the six month ended
30th June, 2005 30th June, 2004
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
RMB RMB RMB RMB
EmEER Revenue from sales and
IMIT&EWA processing 180,338,899.22 135,310,959.09 135,119,767.67 94,687,397.47
5. A g & 5. Investment income

—EZThEF —ZEETME
—EXBZs® —EXARH
AR T AR% T
For the For the
six month six month
ended ended
30th June, 30th June,
2005 2004
HA Items RMB RMB

MEIRE B EEH Provision for diminution in value of
short-term investment (1,423,613.51) —
HFREIEE K= Gain on investment in subsidiaries 1,459,327.13 1,765,837.01
IRIERE = T i Amortisation of premium on equity investment (699,091.20) (699,091.20)
EERE W Gain on short-term investments — 168,320.39
A& Totall (663,377.58) 1,235,066.20
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L BB HBRRILERS 7. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIP AND
TRANSACTIONS
Lo AEAE T B AR i B OB O A DL 1. Details of Related Parties with Control Relationship
(1) TFIE¥% i o BA B (1) Related party with control relationship
L% 3¢ EENE
LRER S L% 1 gy FEEESE HEEREA
Relationship
with the Economic Place of Scope of Legal
Name Company Nature Registration Business Representative
ALXRBABEXEE — KRR HEBE AL ERERRLN TEEE ELELN FER
() ral (RRE%) AEBHATEEE ZRERRATELMN
CRETERBLEEHE RREEEDY
Xian Jiaotong University Substantial ~ State-owned Xian City Legally prohibited, not allowed to operate, Xi You Min
Industrial (Group) Shareholders should be approved, not allowed to operate
Incorporation before approval, not required to be legally
(“Jiaotong Group”) approved, business which company is free to
select, start the business activities
BRERBRKAERE FARA AREME BERM  BEAEREIR HaSEl BEERER ECE
BERLE (ARER) SERBREGEOT LR Eifﬁ“%‘l?lk
FETR BELCIRE ERERORIAE
BREE HE
Xian Ser Turbo Machinery subsidiary Limited Xian city Design, develop and sales of Wang Shangjin
Company Limited reliability turbo-machinery, detail-controlling system,
(“Xian Ser”) computerised-system
REEREMAES FRF AREME ART  KRERE TEEM ETEM ERTERHEE: EXE
BB (RAER) BB TR RIEARE:
BABRMEE HE-
Shannxi Hengtong subsidiary Limited Xian city Develop and sale of manufacturing Lu Bingheng
Intelligent Machine reliability moulds, machinery, equipment,
Company Limited electronic products, software and
(“Shannxi Hengtong”) hardware
BRRABREBHES FAA AREME Axm EREHNEBFIRRERNRE £E HE RER
BRRA Bl BR 75
Xian Jiaotong University Siyuan  subsidiary Limited Xian city Develop, manufacture and sales of Zhang Hanrong
Intelligent Electric Apparatus reliability electronic products, electronic machinery
Company Limited and products of electronic power; provide
technology services
ERRAEHABHS FRA BREE ERT GEREERORE ER ZRENETEM BKF
BARARA TR EREROLETE KBAH
Winko Machines Company subsidiary Limited Kunming Develop, apply and integrate hardware Mu Yongping
Limited reliability city and software; retail, wholesale, purchase

on behalf of others and consign electronic
products, machinery and electronic
machinery
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(2) EHIBEENEE S TNEMERREE (2) Registered capital of related parties with controlling relationship
it
BAL:TT
Unit: RMB
Ho® FHAE M TR D R
As at As at
1st January, Addition Reduction 30th June,
LEEB Name 2005 in the period in the period 2005
R TMRNBESE Xian Jiaotong University 30,000,000 — - 30,000,000
£ (48) 27 Industrial (Group)
(RKREZ) Incorporation
(“Jiaotong Group”)
BARERBERKE Xian Ser Turbo 4,560,692 - - 4,560,692
RiBEAER DA Machinery Company
(BRER) Limited (“Xian Ser”)
PR 1B 3 A B 82 Shannix Hengtong 27,960,000 — — 27,960,000
BRAT] Intelligent Machine
(PrRFafEs) Company Limited
(“Shannxi Hengtong”)
ALRXKNEBRERE Xian Jiaotong University 35,000,000 — — 35,000,000
BRARAQT Siyuan Intelligent
Electric Apparatus
Company Limited
EPRRAKE#BEE Winko Machines 20,230,000 — — 20,230,000
HERBER A A Company Limited
i 2005%F7H3H L BB R Note: On 3rd July, 2005, Xian Ser Turbo Machinery Company Limited
EREERABITHKELRLNE has completed the transfer of capital reserve to share capital.
CEEIEENEE HMERE The registered capital became RMB50,000,000.
B 55,0008 T
(8) TGEZEHIBEMBEE 5 ATEFR’RD (3) Shares of Equity held by Related Party with controlling
giEm RNEE L relationship
Bk RS
At 1st January, 2005 At 30th June, 2005
&f L8l % FHEm FHRD &R L8l %
Increase Decrease
LRER Name Amount  Proportion  this period this period Amount  Proportion
RREZE Jiaotong Group 71,052,146 29% - - 71,052,146 29%
BREARENE Xian Ser Turbo Machinery 2,052,312 45% - - 2,052,312 45%
FEARRT Company Limited
REEREEKESE Shannxi Hengtong Intelligent 18,270,000 65.34% - - 18,270,000 65.34%
BRAF Machine Company Limited
AZRABREE Xian Jiaotong University Siyuan 27,310,000 78.03% - - 27,310,000 78.03%
ERERLA Intelligent Electric Apparatus
Company Limited
EHERARKAD Winko Machines Company Limited 18,390,000 90.91% 930,000 - 19,320,000 95.51%
BRERAA
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AN A 75 Pl B A% v R OB O 4G DL 2.  Related Parties with Non-controlling relationship
BELEHME
bg £-% Name Relationship with the Company
B#EE QA Kunji Group Company FEZRBRRETEERE
Second-largest shareholders designated to manage equity
EEEARBA Yunnan Government BERARR
Promoter’s shareholders
RRAEBE KRG Jiaoda Hongfan High-Tech E-—RKBRR2zZFRA
BIRAR] Company Limited Subsidiary of substantial shareholder of the Company
FALRANEEEF Subsidiary of substantial shareholder E—RREZFRA
BIRAF] of the Company Subsidiary of substantial shareholder of the Company
B 1Bk % 5 3. Related party transactions
(1) HEEY (1) Sales of goods
20059 1-6 A - 20045 1-6 A A A The related party sales for the six months ended 30th June,
s EER DRI HEE 2005 and 30th June, 2004 were RMB512,673.98 and
#1512,673.987T * 714,837.617T RMB714,837.61 respectively:

AglamT:

FTHRER LHRESE

AR T ARMT

For the For the

six month six month

ended ended

30th June, 30th June,

2005 2004

LERE Name RMB RMB

BH#EERR Kunji Group Company 512,673.98 714,837.61
LA E#KROIHEEBBIRMERE- The selling price of machine tools is decided at the market

price.
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(2)

RERER BB

1993F 11 158 A AR EHEKEE
AR —EAEBEEMAR L HEIRE
ETREMBE BEREBEHE A2
RlAEHEBIRMHK EXRE: E#
EEQAAARDBIRER RGN E
BERG - REBEREFSEEE I
B SRR B B BT 26 P B R% 28 AR 7S B
EMEZEENE EREEENEREE
AAmREHREERARIZETRE
T E RS E 220059 1-6 A 20044 1-6
AR G EERER NG 2MEA L
MR ZEENT

(2)

Provision and Receipts of Service

On 15th November, 1993, the Company entered into an
agreement with Kunji Group Company relating to the provision
of certain services to each other after the reorganization.
Pursuant to this agreement, the Company agreed to provide
certain public utility services available to the Company such
as water and electricity to Kunji Group Company, while Kunji
Group Company agreed to provide certain services to the
Company including gardening service and transportation
service. Service fee is reviewed by both parties on an annual
basis and is determined by reference first to the standards set
by the relevant government department for that particular
service. If there are no applicable State standards, the
Company and Kunji Group Company will determine the service
fees based on market prices or transacted price at arm’s length
negotiations. From the period January to June 2004 and
January to June 2003, the connected transactions between
the Company and the Kunji Group Company are as follows:

FTHRER ITHRES

AR T AR® T

For the For the

six month six month

ended ended

30th June, 30th June,

2005 2004

ZHER Transaction events RMB RMB

ME#ERARZA Building management fee paid to — —
MEERE Kunji Group Company

ME#ERARSA Medical service charge paid to staff — —

BIBERKE of Kunji Group Company

mE#EERF M General expenses paid to 240,915.16 748,350.00
SAERGES Kunji Group Company

RAAEERE Administration charge on retired staff — —

&5t Total 240,915.16 748,350.00

3 MHE (3) Leases

2001 F12A - ARREREESHA M
EEHERZEEEARBFNIES
E- Xt ERBE FHE2 555
1,200,0007T * 800,0007T ' T & #1520
Fo2005F4A27TE L AR EEE [
B AREER L€ A88E L 132
TLEIERESER ZARBMAR

gl

i gt

2005 1-6 4 '2004F1-6 AEE - T
e 5 Al & 928,915.55;C M
828,915.557T°

R
ARRXKREXEBARAFABARR

AERMRKERBEER A F2,0008
TCIRTTfE IR IR -

In December 2001, the Company leased back portion of
premise and land use right at annual rent of RMB1,200,000
and RMB800,000 respectively after reorganization. The lease
term is 20 years. As per the agreement made by directors on
27th April, 2005, the adjustment on building cost and rent
were RMB880,000 and RMB1,320,000 respectively. No formal
agreement was entered as at reporting date.

For each of the six months ended 30th June, 2004 and 30th
June, 20083, rental for premise and land use right amounted to
RMB828,915.55 and RMB336,556.00 respectively.

Guarantee
Xian Ser Turbo Machinery Company Limited provided a

guarantee to Xian Ser Turbo Machinery Company Limited for
a bank borrowing of RMB20,000,000.
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(5) HMRH (5) Other transactions
RAFEZKEXEE R T HETEH The Company had the following transactions with Jiaoda
WEMARETRS BRAAT: Industrial Group Company or companies under its control
THBER LtHRES
AR# T AR BT
For the For the
six month six month
ended ended
30th June, 30th June,
2005 2004
ZHER Transaction events RMB RMB
MRXRRKEXEERXA Water, electricity and rental paid to 531,343.00 684,145.67
EH -KEEE Jiaotong Group
MRXRKEXEBER Expenses paid on behalf of
Jiaotong Group - 200,000.00
RREXEBEER Short-term borrowing from
Jiaotong Group 20,000,000.00 -
MXAREXEEZA Software expense paid to 100,000.00 -
;AR Jiaotong Group
&t Total 20,631,343.00 884,145.67
B Bk 3% By ks B 4. Balances of connected transaction
ARECEE EiEEWA BMER# MM REMNH"
At At
Major accounting 30th June, 1st January,
Connected party information 2005 2005 Nature
RREX JFE M BR R 31,450.00 - EEK
Jiaotong Group Accounts receivable Sales receipt
TR 100,000.00 - Bt
Prepayments Acquisition of software
E A FE K - 1,440,000.00 (SN
Other payables Current account
FEREMA 122,289.72 130,648.00 TEIRHKEE
Accrued expenses Accrued water and
electricity
E#EH HAth JE A 3K 1,957,345.64 1,787,515.38 AXNMYEEEESE
Kunji Group Company Other payables Building management
fee payable
A M BR R - 285,000.00 ==
Receipts in advance Sales receipt
EMAEBA —FRIHPNRHFEER 342,168.90 342,168.90 ENEABTEEENX
Yunnan Government Long-term payables due Fixed assets rental
within one year payable
RHIERRK 5,816,871.30 5,816,871.30 FE T FE A E A E R
Long-term payables Fixed assets rental
payable
RARABMBEBRODERLIF  BNERX 256,258.00 248,735.53 BEX
Prepayments Purchase payment
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N~ B A B 8. CONTINGENT EVENTS
RRREBEERENIAESHE. The Company has no contingent events.
Ju~ ARGE 3 9. COMMITMENTS
HEARE AEBBERBREE=-([Ag: Lease Commitments: The future minimum lease payments per annum
FEBFHINOREREMRBRIA falling due for the three consecutive accounting years after the
BEEEINNEEENRELED balance sheet date and the aggregate amount of future minimum
T lease payment after three years are as follows:
g ]
AR KT
Amount
BrEE Accounting fiscal year RMB
—TTHF 2005 342,168.90
—EER 2006 342,168.90
—ETLF 2007 342,168.90
A& E Over 3 years 4,790,364.60
A&t Total 5,816,871.30
+ %%ﬁﬁi’é H 4% 35 5 b i I o e e 10. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
RARBEREERBENEREAEAGERARSE The Company has no significant post balance sheet events.
I8 o
o 4 5 O A 11. DEBT RESTRUCTURING EVENTS
AAREBEBEHEERE- The Company has no debt restructuring events.
+ 2 JC Al o B — A5 Al o ) B 12. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
B kR ) o R
EHREZTEEHENRE TRARE These financial statements are prepared according to PRC GAAP,
BEAENRENTBHRE which are different from those prepared according to HK GAAP.
2005 1-6 A 89 & 7 /% A8 & 20054 6 5 30 At balance sheet date, the amount of net profit and net assets are
HO & FEED I RARE RMB15,206,392.72 and RMB519,977,207.03 respectively according
15,206,392.727T  519,977,207.037T " £ & to PRC GAAP. These figures can be reconciled to that under the
BETEAEAFSIEFEME HEEE HK GAAP as follows:
MEZRENAT:

By ME:ARE
Unit: '000  Currency: RMB

B BRE
HH Iltems Net profit Net assets
BERE LR In accordance to the PRC GAAP 15,206 519,977
ERE e
BEELT s Amortization of deferred gain on sale and lease back
transaction under PRC GAAP. Such gain was
recognized as income under HK GAAP in 2001 (332) -
HE T E AR Gain on sale and lease back transaction deferred
and amortized under PRC GAAP but wholly
recognised as income under HK GAAP when
the transaction was entered into - 5,962
BETRARENR Amortization of gain on deemed partial disposed of
a subsidiary credited directly against investment under
PRC GAAP. Such gain was recognized as income
under HK GAAP in 2004 (55) 871
REBREREHFZR Goodwill unamortized under HK GAAP but
subject to amortization under PRC GAAP 1,206 1,206
TR i R E] Taxation recoverable recognised on
PSR B accrual basis under HK GAAP - 192
rEBRERER Minority interest differences 6,191 54,967
mEB LR In accordance to the HK GAAP 22,216 583,174
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PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

JIAODA KUNJI HIGH-TECH COMPANY LIMITED
(a sino-foreign joint stock limited company established in the People’s
Republic of China with limited liability)

INTRODUCTION

We have been instructed by the Company to review the interim
financial report set out on pages 75 to 90.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited required the preparation of an interim financial
report to be in compliance with Hong Kong Accounting Standard 34
“Interim Financial Reporting” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the relevant provisions thereof.
The interim financial report is the responsibility of, and has been
approved by, the directors of the Company.

It is our responsibility to form an independent conclusion, based on
our review, on the interim financial report, and to report our
conclusion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed
terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

REVIEW WORK PERFORMED

We conducted our review in accordance with Statement of Auditing
Standards 700 “Engagements to Review Interim Financial Reports”
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
except that the scope of our review was limited as explained below.

A review consists principally of making enquiries of management
and applying analytical procedures to the interim financial report
and, based thereon, assessing whether the accounting policies and
presentation have been consistently applied unless otherwise
disclosed. A review exclude audit procedures such as tests of controls
and verification of assets, liabilities and transactions. It is
substantially less in scope than an audit and therefore provides a
lower level of assurance than an audit. Accordingly we do not express
an audit opinion on the interim financial report.
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Halhe

R-EBEERENA=1H B2A27TR
FEEFFPFORZHAHEEEREARE
6,844,000 TN HEHEREEBR QA5
BRI RITRENESRDEEANSE &
NEE B EE S AR

ERATERBGFHEHIRERAZRIRGIM
FOARITARGEESAITRARABRM S B
DERZMABENERERE-
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£

BATER2EE U THER-BER BA
TN EEERFHENIRE 2R BEMA
BEAERATR AN R Z ARSI RITLA
REAHBE _TTRFAA=+TRHIEAE
R ey BB 75 3RS 1F AR EARMEFT -

B 3% Bl )7 €1 it Wi 47

HEE A

BB

20056 8H17H

The scope of our review was limited because included in the
available-for-sale investments balance at 30th June, 2005 is an
amount of approximately RMB6,846,000 being held in the Company’s
investment account with China Fortune Securities and which were
held in custody by China Huarong Asset Management Corporation.
We were unable to obtain sufficient documentary evidence to satisfy
ourselves as to the Company’s ownership in respect of these
investments.

In this circumstance we were unable to carry out all the review
procedures, or obtain all the information and explanations we
considered necessary.

MODIFIED REVIEW CONCLUSION ARISING FROM
LIMITATION OF REVIEW SCOPE

On the basis of our review which does not constitute an audit, with
the exception of the possible adjustments that might have been
determined to be necessary had the above limitation not existed, we
are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to
the interim financial report for the six months ended 30th June,
2005.

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

17th August, 2005
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BE_—ZEFERFNNA=1THIENEA

PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2005

BEXA=+TAHLAMER

—EZThEF - =311 - 3

B it AR T AR®FoT

(Rae&ERZ) (R#EER)

Six months
ended 30th June,

2005 2004

Notes RMB’000 RMB’000

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

BER Revenue 3 311,420 200,093
4 65 B AR Cost of sales (240,686) (142,262)
= Gross profit 70,734 57,831
E A Other income 4 4,196 3,397
ERER Administrative expenses (30,557) (30,716)
HEEMA Distribution costs (12,883) (14,562)
B 7% & A Finance costs (3,628) (3,898)
EEINBH Non-operating expenses (31) (63)
FHEMIRERAERX Impairment loss on available-for-sale investments (1,424) -
i Al & A E Profit before taxation 26,407 11,989
HIA Income tax expense 5 (4,191) (171)
AR H 4L R Profit for the period 22,216 11,818

SR Attributable to:

HARREK Equity holders of the parent 15,963 11,739
LERRER Minority interests 6,253 79
22,216 11,818

&R HE Earnings per share 8 6.515 % cents 4.791 5 cents
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3 A W ol e B 46 ) PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
iR AR CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
R-ZEZERENA=1H AT 30TH JUNE, 2005
—_EThE —EENMFE
ANB=+H +=A=+—8H
B &t AR T AR FT
(RAE&FZ) (K ZREZ)
30th June, 31st December,
2005 2004
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
(Audited and
(Unaudited) restated)
IERBEE Non-current assets
EE&E Property, plant and equipment 9 365,581 348,776
B Goodwill 17,334 17,284
mAE Intangible assets 25,449 27,424
RIEEE Deferred costs 3,598 3,645
EREE Prepaid lease payment 26,085 26,246
438,047 423,375
BB E Current assets
FE Inventories 315,912 323,471
FE WL 3R Trade receivables 10 120,177 96,275
FENEE Prepaid lease payment 320 320
o Ath jE U R Other receivables 92,361 73,799
HEmig&E Other investments - 9,204
FFEEMKRE Available-for-sale investments 7,780 —
ALRER K Taxation recoverable 193 193
EEMEHER Pledged cash deposits - 7,711
RITHEGFERR S Bank balances and cash 145,270 188,957
682,013 699,930
mEBE Current liabilities
FET IR R Trade payables 11 96,933 63,507
Hth FE T 3K Other payables 311,737 338,563
FE T RA B A R OB Amounts due to related companies 15 1,692 3,397
FE B AR Taxation payable 2,329 4,601
—FRNERZRE Obligations under finance leases
s OPES — due within one year 341 235
RITER Bank borrowings 12 70,000 137,091
483,032 547,394
MENVEEFE Net current assets 198,981 152,536
637,028 575,911
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345 % &l e 1) 56 PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
1 W) 555 4 B A AL B R () CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(Continued)
R-ZFFERFNA=Z+H AT 30TH JUNE, 2005
—EThE —EEME
NA=+H +=-HA=+—H
Bt AR T AR FT
(RAE&FZ) (FeFZREZ)
30th June, 31st December,
2005 2004
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
(Audited and
(Unaudited) restated)
AR A e G Capital and reserves
& 7 Share capital 245,007 245,007
&% Reserves 283,096 267,133
PERIREPREES Equity attributable to equity holders
of the parent 528,103 512,140
DY R R Minority interests 55,071 49,698
Ema s Total equity 583,174 561,838
EmEBEE Non-current liabilities
—FRERZRE Obligations under finance leases
RSP — due after one year 3,334 3,453
I E WA Deferred gain 3,320 3,420
HEtRIBER Other long-term loans 7,200 7,200
RITIE R Bank borrowings 12 40,000 -
53,854 14,073
637,028 575,911
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BE—FERFNA=1THIENEA

PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES
IN EQUITY

SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2005

TRERBATRR
Attributable to equity holders of the parent
EE3 AE AE 1.
B* BRFER LRe LHe 288 REER #r BE#ER au
AREFT ARETT ARETT AREFT ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETRT ARETR
Statutory
Statutory public ~ Accumu-
Share Share Capital surplus welfare lated Minority
capital premium reserve reserve fund losses Total interests Total
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000
R200451A18 At 1st January, 2004 245,007 293,745 10,225 8,717 8,561 (36,529) 529,726 23,391 553,117
REF Profit for the period - - - - - 11,739 11,739 79 11,818
it Transfer - - - 168 - (168) - - -
72004567308 At 30th June, 2004 245,007 293,745 10,225 8,885 8,561 (24,958) 541,465 23,470 564,935
rHER Loss for the period - - - - - (29,325) (29,325) 3,066 (26,259)
WEBARZDE Capital contribution from
REEE minority shareholders - - - - - - - 24,203 24,203
=N FR Dividend paid to minority
e T shareholders - - - - - - - (1,041) (1,041)
e Transfer - - - 407 - (407) - - -
720045 12A31H At 31st December, 2004 245,007 293,745 10,225 9,292 8,561 (54,690) 512,140 49,698 561,838
KB Profit for the period - - - - - 15,963 15,963 6,253 22,216
HENEARZER  Acquisition of additional
interest in a subsidiary - - - - - - - (880) (880)
72005464308 At 30th June, 2005 245,007 293,745 10,225 9,292 8,561 (38,727) 528,103 55,071 583,174

ERAPEeNEHEABRE — WL =FtA—H
E-ANZF+ATN\BZEF HIBRRE—NA
=F+—A=Zt+HAE#REEQREAARGIL
ZAMBE A AR AR e AREE7,000,0007T
FTEMEARBFEBZHBE-

ADEAEARE IREF B A RDAE B 5057
TRRZSE-MEEERAESERBEERRAT
MEABDZHET ATHRRZEAEE IR
Rgzmz — MO -RETERRE ZEAEEA
ARBHBTFEER BAARLELERER
EMARER-BEELATEEHERELRE BT
WZBARBETRIRNEMELANBEIZ - TH-

RIBHBEM B EN TERESHIENF66
BRE EZELHRST2ANCENB T EEETN
R AE AR TREANREIRAER-

The balance of capital reserve represents the profit of Kunming Machine
Tool Plant for the period from 1st July, 1993 to 18th October, 1993 less an
amount of RMB7,000,000 which the Company paid in cash to Yunnan
Provincial People’s Government pursuant to a demerger agreement dated
20th November, 1993 between Kun Ji Group Company and the Company.

The balance of statutory surplus reserve represents appropriations from
profit after taxation in accordance with the PRC Company Law. Statutory
surplus reserve is part of the shareholders’ equity and when its balance
reaches an amount equal to 50% of the Company’s registered capital,
further appropriation need not be made. According to PRC Company Law,
the statutory surplus reserve may be used to make up past losses, to
increase production and business operations or to increase capital by
means of conversion. However, when funds from the statutory surplus
reserve are converted to capital, the funds remaining in such reserve
shall amount to not less than 25% of the registered capital.

According to Article 66 of Accounting Standards for Industrial Enterprises
issued by the Finance Department of the PRC, the statutory public welfare
fund is principally used for expenditure on staff welfare facilities. The
statutory public welfare fund cannot be used for the payment of staff
welfare expenses.
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1 7% W 1wl e W) 5§ ) PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

i aBRERER CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

BE—_ZTTERFNA=+HIFNEA FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2005

BEXA=+TAHLAMER

—EBEHF —ZTHEF
ARETT ARETT
(REER) (REER)

Six months
ended 30th June,

2005 2004
RMB’000 RMB’000
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
e MAFRE Net cash from operating activities 10,294 35,599
WREEBZ2HEEMIEFE  Net cash used in investing activities (21,544) (44,031)
FIEIBITER New bank borrowings 80,000 102,000
BEMER Repayment of bank borrowings (107,091) (69,000)
HthmAR M Other financing cash flows (5,346) -
MmEZRS Net cash (used in) from financing
Omi) mAFE activities (32,437) 33,000
RekReEEY Net (decrease) increase in cash and
CRL ) & cash equivalents (43,687) 24,568
HYIzHE+ RESEEY  Cash and cash equivalents brought forward 188,957 158,348
HMAZHES RIRELZEY  Cash and cash equivalents carried forward
RITHEFRRS Bank balances and cash 145,270 182,916
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2005

B R e

AEEMBRREHDEREERESTNAE
AT E B G AT 2 RS 3445 [ H 81 15 3
SIATEERBERZAESF LHERK
PIF 851638 R 2 B3k

EE A BOR

BKTHRENSMIARAABETEIN K
BEMBRREEE LR AER FiFER-

B SHBRERMRMOSHEREREERE
F2004F12A31 BN FRAAEAH — B B
TATER:

EHEEENER - LHNEBMBEREE
RI(HKFRSs) * AAEEFM AL ST M
& B e ST IE M (HKASS) R B1:2 (TE UL 2 18
— RN BEBMBEHREEN]) BER
2005F 1 B1B Sk ABRBH S B £k
RAFNESHBEREELDLESIRLTIER
R EEBBR BEREZEHRPEREN
N SRR OB RSN EHES
WL EBEER-

RAOE SIS LG REAKE
BHEK DY ERBODGREE KEE
BWERY ST AL

RAERE 2 EE

EHEEERERE AN BESERE
(HKFRS3)% 7 & £f - i % B ) 20054 1 73
18 £ AHKFRSIFTE £ T BF 210
TR :

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The condensed financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the applicable disclosure requirements of Appendix
16 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and with Hong
Kong Accounting Standard 34 Interim Financial Reporting issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“HKICPA”).

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The condensed financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments, which
are measured at fair values.

The accounting policies used in the condensed financial statements
are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the Group’s
annual financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2004,
except as described below.

In the current period, the Group has applied, for the first time, a
number of new Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS(s)”), Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS(s)”) and
Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred to as “new HKFRSs”)
issued by the HKICPA that are effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st January, 2005. The application of the new
HKFRSs has resulted in a change in the presentation of the income
statement, balance sheet and the statement of changes in equity. In
particular, the presentation of minority interests has been changed.
The changes in presentation have been applied retrospectively.

The adoption of the new HKFRSs has resulted in changes to the
Group’s accounting following areas that have an effect on how the
results are prepared and presented.

Business Combinations

In the current period, the Group has applied HKFRS 3 Business
Combinations which is effective for business combinations for which
the agreement date is on or after 1st January, 2005. The principal
effects of the application of HKFRS 3 to the Group are summarised
below:
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2004F 12 A31H A AREEE 2 EHES
EERL WA FERAKEEFHNZREGRE
R -2005F1A1HBRKEMELA ZEE
NEEENM-AMAEBMERKA T E]
HKFRS37 48 78 ) 8 A& 50 Bt R EEE
2005F1 A1HEEEIFEHEEE WS — 5
MBS EEE DRE LINTERBRBER
o BR R 1B B 3 1T R) B o FR AR #E BJHKFRS3 )
ERTE M IE A 8 Uk ISR W HKFRS3Y & 1t
2004F12A31HIEFE M BHRERILTH
DHFHEETESNFEREY A EE
EE R B £2005F6 A30H 12 5
NEE2#ES 0 A ARA1,206,000 °

AEENBERENEINZRERELE
i 1tk SN 08 B E ol B R BEURORLE 2 i
e

SRMIT A

AEEBEAHHMEAEASHENE=+=
R(HKAS32) e R T B BB R EURE S
& 5T Bl 5 3915 (HKAS39) : HEREE -
HKAS32Z sk % F7 18 1 #8 % /% - HKAS39 (7R
2005F1 A1 AERABMFE £ — K
TAHFRBEPLIER THERUTEELE
M E & F A& BHKAS32 M HKAS39FT E
EMFEEEZEMTRT:

EHEENEBE BN D EMTE

REBDIRA T 2 A HKAS39 1R 7938 %
FHRRECBEENSRAEETOBEM
2.

2004F 12 A31H AR AEERE (G E
BIE R D& F2415) (SSAP24) P 3 TE )1
EREREEFMERE HET D BN
2 RIESSAP24 - BRI BEEEFEITH
REEDHNBERFEBHFRE] [HiKE
H[FEENRE ] [BHERE ] ARTR
EEBBXRIR M [EMIZE | AT E
B EREREMBEREERR/ZNER [
BEIHRE | AR HH R AR = B R
BEIRKRNHEETIT - B2005F1 A2 A&
BB RIBEHKASIORE S MEENEREE
HEITH M B RIBEHKAS39 - £ REERK
BOBRBEBRERRAAANEREE]
[(FESREE | [ERFMEU] AR [+
BRHNeRmEE] -RIFEFEENR MAE
TeBBEERIARABIRTNERMIRE
MFEeREE| MATEIIR EHEE
BFERNSR MR A ABRRE
=R - (BN BRG] 55 ER KR
B | FE LA H SR AN B AR - SR A B R A

P

F It - 2004F W E 1% & Th 1 E 5 $8 £2005
FRFEHEHRE YT BEEEUATFESR
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Goodwill

In previous periods, goodwill arising on acquisitions was capitalised
and amortised over its estimated useful life. The Group has applied
the relevant transitional provisions in HKFRS 3. With respect to
goodwill previously capitalised on the balance sheet, the Group has
discontinued amortising such goodwill from 1st January, 2005
onwards and goodwill will be tested for impairment at least annually.
Goodwill arising on acquisitions after 1st January, 2005 is measured
at cost less accumulated impairment losses (if any) after initial
recognition. As a result of this change in accounting policy, no
amortisation of goodwill has been charged in the current period.
Amortisation of goodwill for the six months ended 30th June, 2005
would have been approximately RMB1,206,000 if goodwill were
amortised. Comparative figures for 2004 have not been restated.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each
of Group’s cash-generating units and there is no indication that the
units may be impaired.

Financial Instruments

In the current period, the Group has applied HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. HKAS 32 requires
retrospective application. HKAS 39, which is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2005, generally does not
permit to recognise, derecognise or measure financial assets and
liabilities on a retrospective basis. The principal effects resulting
from the implementation of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 are summarised
below:

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial
liabilities

The Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions in HKAS
39 with respect to classification and measurement of financial assets
and financial liabilities that are within the scope of HKAS 39.

By 31st December, 2004, the Group classified and measured its
debt and equity securities in accordance with the benchmark
treatment of Statement of Standard Accounting Practice 24 “SSAP
24”). Under SSAP 24, investments in debt or equity securities are
classified as “investment securities”, “other investments” or “held-to-
maturity investments” as appropriate. “Investment securities” are
carried at cost less impairment losses (if any) while “other
investments” are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains or
losses included in the profit or loss. Held-to-maturity investments
are carried at amortised cost less impairment losses (if any). From
1st January, 2005 onwards, the Group classifies and measures its
debt and equity securities in accordance with HKAS 39. Under HKAS
39, financial assets are classified as “financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss”, “available-for-sale financial assets”, “loan and
receivables”, or “held-to-maturity financial assets”. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the assets are acquired. “Financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss” and “available-for-sale
financial assets” are carried at fair value, with changes in fair values
recognised in profit or loss and equity respectively. “Loans and
receivables” and “held-to-maturity financial assets” are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

On 1st January, 2005, the Group classified and measured its equity
securities in accordance with the requirements of HKAS 39.
Accordingly, other investments in 2004 was reclassified as available-
for-sale investments in 2005 and no prior period adjustment has
been required.
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TEUREE  LiFEREREEIEADE B
EMEEINR WIAKRRNTE-EEH &
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BERE - NRHENRBEENEREEM LIt
ZEAENES B LHEERFIEAKLE
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RHREFRUNEG I B - EESTHEE
EOIRBEE AL 2004 FEE ML R B
MELEY AEENETEELBRDT
AR #26,566,0000c MAEBHWEMNHEE
HEERRIMRE I I T AR 26,566,0007T

3. REABEMN
EBAE

AREMERZBASBARUERES B
B BEATCH BBRE HRLEL
R A 80 S 5 B A< U S B 2 5 A
BB T

Owner-occupied Leasehold Interest in Land

In previous periods, owner-occupied leasehold land and buildings
were included in property, plant and equipment and measured using
the cost model. In the current period, the Group has applied HKAS
17 Leases. Under HKAS 17, the land and buildings elements of a
lease of land and buildings are considered separately for the
purposes of lease classification, unless the lease payments cannot
be allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements, in
which case, the entire lease is generally treated as a finance lease.
To the extent that the allocation of the lease payments between the
land and buildings elements can be made reliably, the leasehold
interests in land are reclassified to prepaid lease payments under
operating leases, which are carried at cost and amortised over the
lease term on a straight-line basis. This change in accounting policy
has been applied retrospectively. Comparative amounts for 2004
have been restated accordingly. The balance on the Group’s property,
plant and equipment has been reduced by RMB26,566,000 while
the balance on the Group’s prepaid lease payments has been
increased by RMB26,566,000 accordingly as at 31st December, 2004.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Business segments

For management purpose, the Group reports its primary segment
information by products, which are boring machines, computerised
embroidery machines, intelligent electrical appliances, turbo
machines and laser phototyping machines. Segment information
about these products is presented below:

HE_ZZRFAA=1+THILEXHEA Six months ended 30th June, 2005
Eh g8y kgl -4 04
13 (3] o DERR ERye 54
AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT
Computerised Intelligent Laser
Boring embroidery electrical Turbo phototyping
machines machines appliances machines machines  Consolidated
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
HE TURNOVER 179,336 4,117 3,695 120,363 3,909 311,420
NEHER Segment results 17,411 (2,725) (154) 13,410 (648) 27,294
Hingg g A Other income 4,196
HBER Finance costs (3,628)
HHERRE Impairment loss on
WEBRX available-for-sale
investments (1,424)
REDBERAF Unallocated corporate
EH expenses (31)
DI R=E b Profit before taxation 26,407
HIE Income tax expense (4,191)
AHER Profit for the period 22,216
lis?
="
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HE_ZZWNFA=+HIEXHEA Six months ended 30th June, 2004
1] Tl ik ] EHR
K X3 ] e DERER ERB® "8
AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT
Computerised Intelligent Laser
Boring embroidery electrical Turbo phototyping
machines machines appliances machines machines  Consolidated
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
HE TURNOVER 133,203 13,278 4,233 47,556 1,823 200,093
DHER Segment results 10,874 1,360 (810) 2,282 (1,153) 12,553
g g A Other income 3,397
ik E R Finance costs (3,898)
REDE A Unallocated corporate
BH expenses (63)
TR & 7] Profit before taxation 11,989
A Income tax expense (171)
A H R Profit for the period 11,818

REE 2 EXBRLENEEEIBI% KR
B BT 45 1 E R T R B e R AR
AIZEEMABGBIMIRFE Fith EFIER

More than 90% of the Group’s turnover and operating results are
derived from the Mainland People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”)
market. All the assets and liabilities of the Group are located in the

B2E2W®AN PRC and therefore no further analysis of assets and liabilities by
geographic location is presented.
e fb e A 4.  OTHER INCOME
BEXNA=+ALAXEAR
—EETRF —EETME
ARE T AER®FoT
Six months
ended 30th June,
2005 2004
HA Items RMB’000 RMB’000
Hhga A BE: Other income comprises:
RAT R H M & B Interest income on deposits with banks and
- ORIPSYON other financial institutions 804 572
EmIEER R Value added tax for new products refunded 2,553 2,457
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RFPBEARROL REEEF —BERH
BAERIZFARZEXEEEEEREF
EMERNEFHATEMASHMUILE=F
BUHRF 2 BB U FRRRHARNESFEER
BEFBHRTEN -

REN AEEBZHEMRFRRKERLZ T
NEIR15% 2 BRI B -

AW EE Al BOA

TEXBAMBE MK

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Pursuant to a document issued by the PRC State Tax Bureau on
21st October, 1993 and confirmed by a notice issued by the Ministry
of Finance and the State Tax Bureau on 18th April, 1994, the
Company’s profit is subject to income tax at a rate of 15% as from
1st January, 1993.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, a subsidiary
is exempted from PRC income tax for the two years starting from
the first profit-making year, followed by a 50% reduction for the next
three years. No provision for PRC income tax has been made in the
financial statements for that subsidiary as the subsidiary incurred a
tax loss for the period.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Group’s
other PRC subsidiaries’ profits are subject to PRC income tax at a
rate of 15% (2004: 15%).

CONSOLIDATED REVENUE/EXPENSE FOR THE PERIOD

Consolidated profit for the period has been arrived at after charging:

BEXNB=THLKEA
—EZThEF —ZEETME
ARETFT ARETFT

For the six months
ended 30th June,

2005 2004
HA Items RMB’000 RMB’000
FTERKEEE Allowance for stock obsolescence 1,815 —
BEEENE Depreciation and amortisation of property,
plant and equipment 12,360 11,015
B3 Amortisation of goodwill
(included in administrative expenses) - 1,156
B EAEHE Amortisation of intangible assets
(BEEEEERRN) (included in administrative expenses) 1,975 1,885
AN E#H Amortisation of prepaid rental
(BETEEBAN) (included in administrative expenses) 161 160
RIS PN 7! Release of deferred gain to income
(BREEMELERANRN) (included in other income) 100 100
TEREMEFN BIEESHE Staff costs, including directors’ remuneration 35,265 32,086
REmA: and after crediting:
HEBEEE Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 36 -
JBe B 7. DIVIDEND

REAFARRBLREERE - EFERHTA
BRARET RS-

No dividend was paid during the period, the directors do not
recommend the payment of an interim dividend.
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5 B #) 1 8. EARNINGS PER SHARE
R B IO RERNBARNFBEAR The calculation of earnings per share is based on the net profit for
#15,963,0007C (B Z —TTWF A=+ the period of RMB15,963,000 (for the six months ended 30th June,
BIENEA : AR#11,739,0007T) K A HiE 2004: RMB11,739,000) and the number of 245,007,400 shares (for
B 217 17245,007,4000% (B E - T M4F the six months ended 30th June, 2004: 245,007,400 shares) in issue
NA =4 H1ENE A :245,007,4000% ) & throughout the period.
o
Wl % ¥ A 9.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
EREZ
hHHER TR &6
EEREN WERE BARER & i ERIR #E
AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT
Buildings
under Furniture,
medium Plant fixtures
term lease and and Motor Construction-
in the PRC machinery equipment vehicles in-progress Total
BERR Category RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
KAE COoST
W-EZRE-A—-H At 1st January, 2005 184,378 215,194 44,362 17,574 57,152 518,660
"E Additions 3,591 6,881 991 1,285 16,539 29,287
i Transfers 8,312 2,545 - - (10,857) -
HE Disposals - (347) (64) (300) - (711)
R-ZETRFAA=1H At 30th June, 2005 196,281 224,273 45,289 18,559 62,834 547,236
REREH DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTISATION
W-EZRE-A—H At 1st January, 2005 27,267 114,570 22,923 5,124 - 169,884
KER LR Provided for the period 3,325 6,827 1,561 647 - 12,360
{1 B 8 Eliminated on disposals - (273) (57) (259) - (589)
R-ZEZTRFAA=1H At 30th June, 2005 30,592 121,124 24,427 5,512 - 181,655
FEFE NET BOOK VALUE
R-_ZETRFAA=1H At 30th June, 2005 165,689 103,149 20,862 13,047 62,834 365,581
RZZEME At 31st December, 2004
+-A=1+—-H 157,111 100,624 21,439 12,450 57,152 348,776
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10. M WO 3 10. TRADE RECEIVABLES
REBERZESEP 22U BN T & The credit terms given to the customers vary and generally based
Pl E R FEARR - B T B M B IR U ER on financial strength of individual customers. In order to effectively
RZEERB A5SEEEHIBSERPZ manage the credit risks associated with trade receivables, credit
FEMM - evaluations of customers are performed periodically.
—EThHEF - =311 - 3
AXA=+H +=-A=+—8
AR FIT AR FT
30th June, 31st December,
2005 2004
R 2 Age RMB’000 RMB’000
—FR Within one year 96,156 82,035
—&= Between one to two years 21,133 12,857
—E=F Between two to three years 2,888 806
=FMUE Over three years - 577
120,177 96,275
11, KEAF A% 11. TRADE PAYABLES
ERNESER BRI T: Details of the aging analysis of trade payables are as follows:
—ETREF —ZTTmEF
AA=+H +=-A=+—8
AR FT AR FIT
30th June, 31st December,
2005 2004
IR 6 Age RMB’000 RMB’000
—F LR Within one year 68,685 60,022
—E= Between one to two years 26,522 1,872
—E=F Between two to three years 298 261
=FMRE Over three years 1,428 1,352
96,933 63,507
12. BATAE X 12. BANK BORROWINGS

RAHBA REBFBRTERBARE
80,000,000t - M B X A A R ¥
107,091,000 * B RAEFIZTIZHE Rt E &
R—FRNEER TREAEE - KR2EMRSE-

During the period, the Group raised new bank borrowings of
RMB80,000,000 and repaid RMB107,091,000. The new bank
borrowings bear interest at market rates and are repayable within
one year. The bank borrowings raised were used as general working
capital of the Group.
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13. EARRE 13. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
—EThREF - =311 - 3
~AA=+H +=—R=+—AH
ARMTFT ARKTFT
30th June, 31st December,
2005 2004
HH Items RMB’000 RMB’000
B2 #4018 30 R 7 B 75 R Capital expenditure contracted for but not
KPBEZEATH provided in the financial statements
- REERTEEE — acquisition of property, plant and equipment 12,579 4,195
—fEgITE — construction in progress 16,337 20,613
—BERARE — investment in a joint-venture company 24,000 -
52,916 24,808
14. B EKM 14. PLEDGE OF ASSETS
REBEFREZ2EEEEPHNARE The Group had pledged buildings having a net book value
21,607,000 (ZEZTWNF+=—A=+—1: approximately of RMB21,607,000 (31st December, 2004:
AR #51,448,0000T) 2 WA TIRITIERR RMB51,448,000) to secure bank borrowings granted to the Group.

HAEEzER 2 ERGR-
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15. BB AL B A B AL R 5 B 45 Bk 15. CONNECTED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTY

TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

REERBANEHASEFEZERTALTRMA During the period, the Group had significant transactions with Xian
REBEX (5B BLAR (BEZEEZKE Jiaotong University Industrial (Group) Incorporation (“Jiaotong
RIBHE EMRBER ABEE AL 2BED Group”) (including its associates as defined by the Listing Rules,
¥)(IxKEE]) RERERDNR (BIEZ other than members of the Group) and Kun Ji Group Company
SE KB RIBE ETRAER AEE AT (“Kunji”) (including its associates as defined by the Listing Rules,
2B ([ERER]) ETTTINZR other than members of the Group) as follows:

5

A) X5 (A) Transactions

BEXNA=1+HLNREA
—EThREF —EETNME
ARMTFT ARMTFT

For the six months

ended 30th June,

2005
RMB’000

LFER ZHMHE

2004

Name of company Nature of transactions RMB’000

ARAEERE:

Substantial shareholders of the Company:

RRE
Jiaotong Group

XK EE (E#c)
Utility service fee paid to Jiaotong Group (note c) 300 379
FEEHE® (FEc)

Rental for buildings (note c) 232 305
BEEM

Purchase of software 100 935
EERER GEEJ

Short-term borrowings (note d) - 200
EHER (GEEe)

Loan to Jiaotong Group (note e)
RAREEREZER (GHED

Guarantee given by the Jiaotong Group (note f)

20,000 -
20,000 -

EBAARBUF TiE2 (FEEDb)

(IEMEBF])
Yunnan Provincial

People’s Government

(“Yunnan Government”)

FIRPERREPES T2 2 a]

Rental for land (note b)

FEEHE® (FEDb)

Rental for buildings (note b)

SXNBEMYOAEZFE (FFEDb)

Interest expenses on obligations under finance
lease paid to Yunnan Government (note b)

Company controlled by the substantial shareholders:

E#E
Kunji Group

85 LK M

Sales of finished goods

BERMHE

Purchase of materials

YIHRARBIMHE HER

BERSE (FEa)

Payment to Kuniji for provision of social,
education and medical services to the
Company’s employees (note a)

£t TR 5K

Environmental charges

700 204

229 133

64 64

513 715

241 700
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(B) ##r (B) Balances
—22RF —2EnEF
NA=+H +=ZA=+—H
LFEE XHHEH AREFT AER®FT
30th June, 31st December,
2005 2004
Name of company Nature of balances RMB’000 RMB’000
ARAEZRRE:
Substantial shareholders of the Company:
RREH FEfTRRIE (FF#g)
Jiaotong Group Prepayments (note g) 388 249
FEZEMNFIE (g
Non-trade payable (note g) (122) (1,440)
266 (1,191)
EEE B A& K ETE (FEHD)
Yunnan Government Balance of obligations under finance leases
(note b) (3,625) (3,624)
Rl B FERR R IR T2 22 Al
Company controlled by the substantial shareholders:
E#EH g SEMNFIE (FEg)
Kunji Group trade payable within one year (note g) - (1,921)
FEZEMNFIE (FEg)
Non-trade payable (note g) (1,958) (285)
(1,958) (2,206)
R Notes:

(a)

(b)

R—NA=ZF+—A+HHE AEEEER
SERRR Y- BRAMEEMAREAREMNR
ETRBZ B - RIFLHE AEECR
ERERMEEREAFABZK EFET
®it MERERARERERAEERH]
ETRE EPREAAEEERAELEE
RUGER RS

(a)

BRI RIS S AR — I BRE TN
RBE REEBESTFHT LEEK
%8 BAER AT B0 P 3k &% AR AR 765 P E 2 AR 2 A
HoAm WEEEE 2AREE AEER
EREBEQRNRET HEAEREE

AEECHMBRTERRR 2 L RE
EMFT-REBWS KAREERLDME
A-EHm20F- L FHERERELSE
EfEMER S EERE AEHEK
FMEREEAZRERY EHEHASRTE
RUBHRERPBEROAEZ ARARERD
AEMETDREMGN X% LRAES
MZPHEHER_—_TET—F+-_ARAZ
BRBES WEAAANE-TE=F_4
“ThRBEMZHAHEAERER

On 15th November, 1993, the Company entered into an agreement
with Kun Ji Group Company relating to the provision of certain services
to each other after the reorganisation in 1993. Pursuant to this
agreement, the Company agreed to provide certain public utility services
such as water and electricity to Kun Ji Group Company, while Kun Ji
Group Company agreed to provide certain services to the Company
including the use of its fleet of transport vehicles for transportation
services.

In relation to each category of services rendered, the relevant party is
obliged to pay to the other party a service fee which is reviewed by
both parties on an annual basis and is determined by reference first to
the standards set by the relevant government department for that
particular services.

Upon disposal of its land and buildings to Yunnan Government in 2001,
the Group entered into separate agreements to lease back certain
land and buildings for its use for a tenn of 20 years. The annual rental
for land and buildings under operating leases was determined by
reference to the prevailing market rates as certified by a professional
valuer. Yunnan Government as the lessor of these arrangement are
disclosed as obligations under finance leases. The relevant interests
expenses on obligations under finance leases were determined with
reference to the prevailing market rates. Details of these lease
arrangement are set out in a circular to shareholders dated 5th
December, 2001, as revised by a supplementary press announcement
made by the Company on 25th February, 2002.
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(d)

(e)

®

(9)

AABERMBBEZBAXFTRIAKH
BRI -REBE BRELHR IREETE
BRHUBAEZB BB 2 B TEBERBERK
BRY £ BRY 2 BRRBBFHREER
BE-ZpEE —FTE-—F+-A=+—R
ERC RE=F - REZ W FARAFEF
XNz ERKTHEEEE—B&ET.

RZZZNFNA=Z+HIEHE )77(%.
f& %$/§I§/\Em200 0007 ° #% f& Z
IR EBHAENS RN AHAREE-

R_ZZRFSA=ZTHIESE AEEE
FRAEBARE - TEL-ZERER
R B IRFENELEE58%:TH - ZERD RN
REARER-

REZETRFANA=THILE TKEER
BAEE —HHBRARRESEAAR
#20,000,0007T K SR 17T B IR

ZAEER I AR IR B TR AR B R IR B Sk
B

N\~ fiE#E 3 H 8

(=)

ﬁﬁ%%%ﬁ% 5 H 20055 FFE
HEXAK

HELZERRA FBEEA HBE
FMEEARBLESMNHBREX
Ko

MERRNE(PEAZLFR) (LBEFE
5B Y REB(CXE H)
(CHINADAILY) E 2 H#EBNTE
BERBERERT-

NREER
ABED BT RXMEXFRE E

HMBXARIER L&A RER A
XA E-

AEEZ M
EER
-1 k]

—EZRFNA+LER

(d)

(e)

®

(9)

The Company entered into an agreement with Jiaotong Group whereby
Jiaotong Group provides certain housing facilities and utilities services
to the subsidiaries at prices to be determined by reference to the State
stipulated price for utility services. The agreement has a term of three
years commencing 31st December, 2001. The aggregate consideration
for the payment under this agreement is below HK$1 million each
year.

During the six months ended 30th June, 2004, the Group borrowed
RMB200,000 from Jiaotong Group. The balance was unsecured,
interest-free and was fully repaid during the period.

During the period ended 30th June, 2005,. Jiaotong Group borrowed

RMB20,000,000 from the Group. The borrowing was unsecured, interest
bearing at 5.58% per annum and was fully repaid during the period.

At 30th June, 2005, Jiaotong Group had given corporate guarantee of
RMB20,000,000 to a bank to secure bank loan granted to the Company.

The balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

The original copy of the 2005 Interim Report signed by the
Chairman.

Financial statements with signature and chop by the legal
representative, financial officer and representative of financial
Institutions.

Original copy of Announcements and all documents were
publicly and announced disclosed in “China Securities Daily”,
“Shanghai Securities Daily” in the PRC and “Wei Wei Po” and
“China Daily” in Hong Kong.

Company’s Articles of Association.
This report is prepared in both Chinese and English. In case

of any discrepancy between the two versions, the Chinese
version shall prevail.

By order of the Board
Chairman
Lei Jinlu

17th August, 2005







